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DIVIDENDS

The Company paid an interim dividend of HK$0.025 (2011:
HK$0.035) per share for 2012. The Directors now recommend
the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.03 (2011: HK$0.04)
per share on Wednesday, 19 June 2013 to the shareholders
whose names appear on the Register of Members of the
Company on Thursday, 6 June 2013. Payment of such proposed
final dividend is subject to approval of the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to be
held on Friday, 31 May 2013, the Register of Members of the
Company will be closed on Thursday, 30 May 2013 and Friday,
31 May 2013. During these two days, no transfer of shares will
be effected. To be eligible to attend and vote at the meeting,
all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share
registrar, Tricor Standard Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre,
28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 29 May 2013.

For determining the entitlement to the proposed final
dividend, the Register of Members of the Company will be
closed on Thursday, 6 June 2013 and no transfer of shares
will be effected on that date. To qualify for the proposed
final dividend, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong
branch share registrar, Tricor Standard Limited, at 26th Floor,
Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong
for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 5 June
2013.
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REVIEW OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
The Group

During the vyear, we have experienced a challenging
macroeconomic environment. The protracted downturn in
European sovereign debt crisis, along with the slow economic
recovery in the United States and Japan has reduced the
customer demand on our electronic products. In view of the
foregoing, for the fiscal year of 2012, the Group’s turnover
decreased 14.7% from HK$3.92 billion in 2011 to HK$3.34
billion in 2012.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company was HK$100.3
million compared to the HK$177.3 million in 2011, 43.4%
decrease from last year. The decrease was primarily attributable
to the decline in sales revenue, and the higher wages in our
mainland China operations.

The EMS Division

The revenue of the Electronic Manufacturing Service Division
("EMS Division”) decreased 15.3% to HK$3.3 billion in 2012,
from HK$3.9 billion in 2011. Sales revenues for Shajing factory
in Shenzhen dropped by 20.5%, while the factory at Suzhou
decreased slightly by 1.9% when compared to the same period
in 2011. The decrease in the overall sales at EMS Division was
largely driven by reduction in demand of electronic products
from our customers as a result of the protracted downturn in
global economy.

The segment profit attributable to EMS Division was HK$90.4
million for the year of 2012, 45.2% decrease as compared with
HK$165.0 million for 2011. The decrease in the segment results
was mainly attributable to lower level of sales during the year.

In response to the challenging business environment as
impacted by slow recovery of US economy and the unstable
financial conditions of Euro area, together with the continued
cost increase in wages and other operational costs in China,
the EMS Division will endeavour to strengthen its control on
inventory and manufacturing costs to improve its operational
efficiency. It will also focus on providing more value added
engineering services to the customers.

FTREBR(EE)ERQIA 20124 &
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REVIEW OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES (continued)
The ODM Division

The Original Design and Manufacturing Division (“ODM
Division”) reported its revenue of HK$50.5 million, 93.4%
increase from 2011's HK$26.1 million. Its segment loss was
reduced to HK$6.9 million from 2011's HK$8.2 million. The
revenue increase for 2012 mainly was due to the increased sales
by iCarte for Apple® iPhone® to South Korea, Australia, Europe
and the U.S. As the global adoption of NFC mobile payment
accelerates, we are projecting the international sales of iCarte
to continue grow into 2013.

Apple and iPhone are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other
countries.

Property Development

The Group has two jointly controlled entities with Sun Hung Kai
Properties Limited on the development of two sites for office
buildings in Kwun Tong. The Group has paid its proportional
share of the land premium for lease modification on one of
these two sites. The construction works for the first site are
expected to be completed near the end of 2013. In respect of
the second site where previous Wong's Industrial Centre was
located, the land premium assessment was finalized in March
2013. Demolition of Wong's Industrial Centre on the second
site is expected to commence in second half of 2013.

FINANCE

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had banking facilities
in Hong Kong of HK$1,800.8 million in total. Total bank
borrowings were HK$348.1 million, of which a loan of HK$27.1
million was incurred by an overseas subsidiary. Cash and cash
equivalents were HK$801.8 million at 31 December 2012 (2011:
HK$681.4 million).

Overall, the Group had a net cash surplus of HK$453.7 million
in excess of the bank borrowings, as compared to 2011's net
cash surplus of HK$370.5 million. The increase was mainly due
to the positive cash flow generated from the operating results.
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FINANCE (continued)

Most of the Group's sales are conducted in United States dollars
and costs and expenses are mainly in United States dollars,
Hong Kong dollars, Japanese Yen and Chinese Renminbi.
Forward contracts are used to hedge foreign exchange
exposures where it is necessary or practicable.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There had been no material change in the Group’s capital
structure since 31 December 2011, which consists of bank
borrowings, cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable
to owners of the parent, comprising issued share capital and
reserves.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group employed approximately
3,900 employees. In addition to the provision of annual
bonuses, medical and life insurance, discretionary bonuses are
also available to employees based on individual performance.
The remuneration packages and policies are
periodically.

reviewed

The Group also provides in-house and external training
programs to its employees.

AWARD & RECOGNITION

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Wong's
Electronics Company Limited have been awarded the Caring
Company Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
since March 2012 in recognition of their active participation in
community activities and good corporate citizenship.

PROSPECTS

The recent sales forecasts provided by our customers for the
early part of 2013 have been picking up suggesting the global
growth is recovering. While the Group is cautiously optimistic
about the business outlook for 2013, we believe uncertainties
remain on the global economic condition for the year 2013.

FTREBR(EE)ERQIA 20124 &
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LONG TERM SHAREHOLDER VALUE

We are constantly striving to create long term value for our
shareholders. We aim to achieve this objective via enhancing
and strengthening the Company’s profitability. To this end, we
are diligently working on diversifying our business segments
into property development and investment, office leasing
and retail outlets; expanding our product lines by offering
total solutions to customers via new product design and
development; increasing our services revenue through new
technology development and brand recognition; and continued
improving and streamlining the operation efficiency in our
manufacturing business. We shall focus on investing in our
business through strategic investments and capital structure.
We believe this will increase our quality of earnings and result
in a stable stream of income, value and cash flow to our
shareholders.

On behalf of the Directors, | would like to sincerely thank our
customers, suppliers and business partners for their continued
confidence in and support to the Group. | would also like to
pay a special tribute to all of our employees for their loyal,
diligent and professional services to the Group.

WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 25 March 2013
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restated restated restated restated
—E—-F ZT——F ZT-FF ZTFThEF ZTTNHF
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
BEETT BT AT BEFT BETT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
E¥ RESULTS
U z5 Revenue 3,342,947 3,917,124 3,944,019 2,409,050 3,276,001
& & F)HE Operating profit 114,857 182,542 228,749 57,934 293,952
TSR ATFIE  Profit before income tax 123,283 208,036 226,825 58,950 290,068
TS fi X Income tax expense (23,696) (31,385) (29,797) (5,743) (4,988)
MATE R EFIE  Profit after income tax 99,587 176,651 197,028 53,207 285,080
FEVE IR 5 Non-controlling interests 745 654 - - -
ZiN/NETEZ =N Profit attributable to owners
FE 15 T of the Company 100,332 177,305 197,028 53,207 285,080
EEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
wEE Total assets 2,716,667 2,607,829 2,696,121 1,728,084 1,870,172
K=K Total liabilities 1,203,164 1,184,829 1,436,754 657,707 825,503
ERERARA Equity attributable to owners
BAEAZER of the Company 1,514,829 1,423,666 1,259,367 1,070,377 1,044,669
e AR B = Non-controlling interests (1,326) (666) - - -
BEZIAE Total equity and liabilities 2,716,667 2,607,829 2,696,121 1,728,084 1,870,172
Yok Note:

FEHFRAEFETES  REAEERAEE &5 ERE

125 (1T HR) — [EFEF IR - Y HF BT & 2 ) -
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Prior year's figures have been restated to reflect the Group's adoption of HKAS

12 (Amendments) — “Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets”.
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The Directors present their report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2012 which were approved by them at the board
meeting held on the date of this report.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as a holding company. The principal activities
of its subsidiaries are manufacturing of electronics products by
providing complete engineering and manufacturing services to
global Original Equipment Manufacturers.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit and cash flows of the Group for the year and the
state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2012 are set
out on pages 53 to 160 of this Annual Report.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

A detailed analysis of the Group's turnover and profit by
operating segments are set out in note 5 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors have declared an interim dividend and now
recommend a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2012 as follows:

BT T

HK$'000

BIREFHKE - 8 AB®0.0257C  Interim dividend of HK$0.025 per share paid 11,894
BERHRE  BREZETRND Proposed final dividend of HK$0.03 per share

A7 H0.037 in issue 14,325

26,219

FTREBR(EE)ERQIA 20124 &
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales attributable to the
Group's largest suppliers and customers are as follows:

BHE
%
2 Purchases
- RAHER — the largest supplier 6
-hAREEREIFTE — five largest suppliers combined 23
HERR Sales
-RAEP - the largest customer 27
- RAREFPAEME — five largest customers combined 70
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36 °
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737 ©
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the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the
Company’s share capital) were interested at any time during
the year in the above suppliers or customers.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five
years are summarised on page 10.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries and associates are set
out in notes 23 and 19 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in share capital during the year are set out in note
36 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves during the year are set out in note 37
to the consolidated financial statements.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no pre-emptive rights upon the issue of shares which
are imposed by the Company’s Bye-laws or Bermuda law.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2012, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in book values of property, plant and equipment
during the year are set out in note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.

JOINT DEVELOPMENT OF REAL ESTATE
PROPERTIES

Details of the properties held for joint development with Sun
Hung Kai Properties Limited are set out in the paragraph
“Review of business activities — property development” under
the Chairman’s Statement.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group for charitable and other purposes
during the year amounted to HK$355,545.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada
Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny (retired on 30 May 2012)
Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel
Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence
Mr. Wan Man Keung

FTREBR(EE)ERQIA 20124 &
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Non-executive Director
Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip (appointed on 1 July 2012)
Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, GBS, OBE, JP
Dr. Yu Sun Say, GBS, JP
Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, JP

In accordance with Bye-laws 95 and 112 of the Company's
Bye-laws, Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben, Mr. Wan Man Keung,
Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip and Dr. Yu Sun Say shall retire from
office at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben, aged 61, joined the Group in 1975.
He has been a Director of the Company since June 1990.
In February 2003, he was appointed Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Wong is the Chairman
of the Administrative Committee of the Company and a
director of various other companies of the Group. He is also
a director of W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited and Salop
Investment Limited, both of which are substantial shareholders
of the Company. He obtained a Master of Science degree
in Operations Research from Ohio State University and has
over 38 years' experience in the electronics industry. He is an
independent non-executive director of Elegance International
Holdings Limited. Mr. Wong is the brother of both Mr. Wong
Chung Ah, Johnny and Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael, who
are substantial shareholders of the Company, and the father of
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada, aged 35, joined the Group in 2002
and was appointed Director of the Company in October 2005.
She is also a member of the Administrative Committee of the
Company and a director of certain other companies of the
Group. She is responsible for Central Sourcing and Supply
Management of the Group. She obtained a Bachelor degree in
Industrial Engineering and a Master of Science in Engineering
Management from University of Southern California. Ms. Wong
is the daughter of Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben and a niece of
both Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny and Mr. Wong Chung Yin,
Michael, who are substantial shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel, aged 64, joined the Group in
1985. He has been a Director of the Company since June 1990.
He is also a member of the Administrative Committee and the
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He was formerly
the Group’s Financial Controller. In July 2007, he ceased to be
the Group’s Financial Controller and became a financial adviser
of the Group. He is also a director of certain other companies
of the Group. He is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and obtained a Bachelor
degree in Social Sciences and a Master of Arts degree in China
Development Studies from the University of Hong Kong. Before
joining the Group, he had approximately 10 years’ experience
with a major international firm of accountants. He is a non-
executive director of Focus Media Network Limited.

Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence, aged 63, joined the Group in
1986 and, in February 2003, he was appointed Director of the
Company. He is also a director of certain other companies of
the Group. He is mainly responsible for the Group’s overseas
marketing and sales of products to electronic manufacturing
service customers. He graduated from Ohio University with a
BSEE in 1972 and then went to University of Michigan at Ann
Arbor and got his MSEE in 1974. After graduation, he joined
a major corporation in the United States for about 12 years
before joining the Group.

Mr. Wan Man Keung, aged 61, first joined the Group in January
1988. After leaving the Group for about 14 months, he rejoined
the Group in June 1993. In January 2004, he was appointed
as a Director of the Company. He is also a member of the
Administrative Committee of the Company and a director of
certain other companies of the Group. Mr. Wan is responsible
for sales and marketing and overall business development
of the Group. He is a director of Wireless Dynamics Inc.,
a subsidiary of the Company, engaged in the RFID product
technology in Calgary, Canada. Mr. Wan obtained a Bachelor
degree in Mechanical Engineering from the University of Hong
Kong and has over 37 years of experience in the electronics
manufacturing industry.

ITREB(EE)EFERAIA 20124 7

15



EEEHEE
Directors’ Report

ESEREREEEBAER(E)

FHTES

ERBELE BF60R N—NAN\TFEXMN
AREE I DR —NN\EFE-NNA_F
RZZZRFE_TTAFHE  EAEEH
HWMIREM EREMELER 2ELmE
REBLEEEELEREERML - R _-F
ZHFBEAEE - R_ZT—-F+H &%
TEZERARAFNTES - WHETTE
REEXFEARBZOABMER - BELERR
BRAERAAZBMREES HBE-T——-F1
AR A S B R H R M A AR - itk z5h
BRERERNAEERELMBMA - BRRP
BIRage=-Er% ZEEREXERE
BABZERIRELTBU(EEERE) kX
BEMMAERRK IR ZER TRIEZEBE LS
NERMBIRELEM -

BYFHTES

ZRFEEL cBS OBE AT+ LLD * DSocSc -
BA * FCPA (Practising) * FCA » FCPA (Aust) » FCIS = FAIA
(Hon) * CGA (Hon) * Hon HKAT * RFP (Hon) * 3R 595 -
BE—ANMNFEAMARRAG BB IENITE
FE-BEMALRRAERZZESTER THITA
T ERETMEBERE ST XS
B W ABISABSAEEBERAT « HAEERKE
TIRER AR - EBARTARAR - EHAZE
BRAA - Bal@IZERAERAR - XBIRITHR
MERRBI LM EEMEZEBR AR ZE
VEBITESE o T+ ZEMeadville Holdings
(BVI) Limited (R =T —ZTF+ = +=BEH)
ZEUFRTES - FELREFFRHARK
A eRE T _E2BHEZEELZE KRR
BUESRIEZEE U ESBNIKREZESH
EEXFE BEGHMAGAER  TAPEA
ERAFE G PP & st 2R Z 8 g AL A
Ex-

1 6 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Non-executive Director

Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip, aged 60, first joined the Group in
1980 and held management and senior management positions
in the Group’s R&D, Engineering, MIS, Operations and Quality
Assurance Departments from 1980 to 1992 and from 2005 to
2009, respectively. He resigned from the Group in 2009. In
July 2012, Mr. Mak was appointed as a Non-executive Director
of the Company. He has extensive knowledge and experience
in electrical engineering and manufacturing. Mr. Mak is now a
shareholder and director of Maxchain Limited which has been
providing technical consultancy services to the Group since
May 2012. Apart from this, Mr. Mak does not hold any other
position with the Group. He is currently running three farms
in Jiangxi, China. Mr. Mak obtained a Bachelor’s degree (High
Honour) in Electrical Engineering from Vanderbilt University,
USA, as well as a Master of Science degree in Electrical
Engineering and a Master of Engineering degree in Computer
Science from the University of California, Berkeley, USA.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, GBS, OBE, JP, LLD, DSocSc, BA, FCPA (Practising),
FCA, FCPA (Aust), FCIS, FAIA (Hon), CGA (Hon), Hon HK AT, RFP (Hon),
aged 59, joined the Company as an Independent Non-
executive Director in April 1999. He is also the Chairman of
the Audit Committee of the Company. Dr. Li is the senior
partner of Li, Tang, Chen & Co., Certified Public Accountants
and an independent non-executive director of SmarTone
Telecommunications Holdings Limited, Transport International
Holdings Limited, Hang Seng Bank Limited, China Resources
Enterprise, Limited, Roadshow Holdings Limited, Bank of
Communications Co., Ltd and Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited.
Dr. Li was an independent non-executive director of Meadville
Holdings (BVI) Limited (dissolved on 13 December 2010). Dr. Li
is presently a member of The 12th National Committee of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. He was a
former member of the Legislative Council of Hong Kong, former
chairman of its Public Accounts Committee, past president
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and former adviser to the Ministry of Finance on international
accounting standards of the People’s Republic of China.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Dr. Yu Sun Say, GBS, J;, aged 74, joined the Company as an
Independent Non-executive Director in October 1999. He is
also the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a
member of the Audit Committee of the Company. Dr. Yu is the
chairman of the H.K.I. Group of Companies and a director of a
number of manufacturing and investment companies. He is an
independent non-executive director of Tongda Group Holdings
Limited. He was an independent non-executive director of
Yanchang Petroleum International Limited (formerly known
as Sino Union Energy Investment Group Limited). Dr. Yu had
served as a member of the Standing Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference and the Preparatory
Committee for the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
acting as its Hong Kong affairs adviser. He is currently a
member of the Standing Committee of the Chinese General
Chamber of Commerce and permanent honorary president of
the Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong.

Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, Jp, aged 74, joined the Company as an
Independent Non-executive Director in September 2004. He is
also a member of the Remuneration Committee and the Audit
Committee of the Company. He is presently a consultant at
K.C. Ho & Fong, Solicitors and Notaries. Mr. Yap is a former
president of The Law Society of Hong Kong and The Law
Association for Asia and the Pacific (LAWASIA). He is also
a former Hong Kong Affairs Adviser. Mr. Yap has served on
various public and community organizations and his latest
was as a member of the Town Planning Board, which term
was completed at the end of March 2010. He is currently an
independent non-executive director of eSun Holdings Limited
and Hung Hing Printing Group Limited.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior Management

Mr. Lam Sek Sung, Patrick, aged 55, joined the Group in
1985. In May 2007 and April 2009, he was appointed the
Group's Chief Financial Officer and Director of the Company,
respectively. In September 2010, he resigned from the
Company but remains serving in the U.S. Office of the Group
that engages in the development of the original design and
manufacturing business in the North America market. Mr. Lam
is currently a director of certain companies of the Group. Prior
to his appointment as the Group’s Chief Financial Officer, Mr.
Lam has held various senior management positions within the
Group with a depth of financial and operation experiences.
Mr. Lam earned a Bachelor degree in Accounting and a Master
degree in Information Science from Golden Gate University.

Mr. Hung Wing Shun, aged 58, joined the Group in April 1992
and subsequently promoted to Senior Vice President — Sales and
Marketing in January 2012. He has over 35 years of working
experience in electronics manufacturing industry and now has
the overall responsibility of serving a portfolio of customers
at Wong's Electronics Company Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Prior to joining the Group, he held
various managerial positions in manufacturing, planning, sales
& marketing departments in multinational and listed companies.
Mr. Hung obtained a Diploma in Industrial Engineering from the
Hong Kong Baptist University and a Master degree in Business
Administration from the City University of Macau.

Mr. Chan Tin Lun, Byron, aged 45, joined the Group in January
1997 and subsequently promoted to Senior Vice President —
Sales and Marketing in July 2012. He is currently responsible
for the Company’s business development in USA. Mr. Chan
is also a director of Wong's International USA Corporation, a
subsidiary of the Company engaged in the development of
the Company’s original design and manufacturing business
in the North America market. He has more than 23 years of
experience in the field of electronics manufacturing. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Chan has worked in various leading
international manufacturing companies in USA. Mr. Chan holds
a Bachelor of Science degree in Mechanical Engineering from
the University of Colorado, Boulder.
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UPDATE ON DIRECTORS' INFORMATION
UNDER RULE 13.51B(1) OF THE LISTING RULES

Personal information of Directors

Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company, continues to act as a member of the
12th National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference.

In March 2013, Dr. Yu Sun Say, Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, ceased to be a member of
the Standing Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference upon expiry of his term of service.

Directors’ emoluments

There were increment to the annual basic salary of the following
Executive Directors and to the annual Directors’ fees entitled by
the following Independent Non-executive Directors, both with
effect from 1 January 2013:

AEEZ AEEZ
BFELXFE BSFESHD
Adjusted annual Adjusted annual
basic salary Directors’ fees
BT BT
HK$ HK$
BTES Executive Directors
F AR Wong Chung Mat, Ben 2,710,760
FE & Wong Yin Man, Ada 1,228,500
R = Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 625,440
R 58 Wan Man Keung 1,886,690
BIYFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
FRE Li Ka Cheung, Eric 120,000
REi] Yu Sun Say 120,000
BEXE Alfred Donald Yap 120,000

ARRBEEREEE-_TE——F+-_A=+—81t
FENHNE QB REE T EREME -

The total amount of emoluments of Directors of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2012 is set out in note 10 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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Name of Directors Capacity

INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVES

As at 31 December 2012, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the
Company

WEE BT

HER D BBED

ZEREE (BB A7) TERAY Approximate
Number of Underlying shares Total number of percentage of the

ordinary shares (share options) ordinary shares issued shares

F AR BEalAARZESEE 2 Ea
(Pt 5
Wong Chung Mat, Ben Beneficial owner and interest of

controlled corporation (Note)

TEH
Wong Yin Man, Ada

BRF 2
Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel

R

Tan Chang On, Lawrence

8 R 5
Wan Man Keung

Bt i

TAKEEHREAMBREZFHFRAEKRMNRERAQF
129,630,9MB D FFHF A= -

g

(a) 1,000,000 & h B BFKEER/AFA -

(b) 128,630,911 /% J% 17 fi Salop Investment Limited# 5 -
MZARBATEARECERERBRES -

Wong's International (Holdings) Limited  Annual Report 2012

EmEAA
Beneficial owner

HEEEEA

Beneficial owner

BEm#EAA
Beneficial owner

BEmEAA
Beneficial owner

ZERMBBIATH DR

129,630,911 - 129,630,911 27.20%
750,000 250,000 1,000,000 0.21%
1,687,500 150,000 1,837,500 0.39%
1,010,000 - 1,010,000 0.21%
750,000 250,000 1,000,000 0.21%

Note:

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested
in 129,630,911 shares in the Company. These shares were held in the following

capacity:

(a)

(b)

1,000,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben personally.

128,630,911 shares were held by Salop Investment Limited, which was

wholly owned and controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVES (continued)

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the
Company (continued)

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2012, none of
the Directors or chief executives of the Company or their
respective associates had any interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

So far as is known to the Directors or chief executives of the
Company, as at 31 December 2012, persons (other than the
Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under

RARBBRD 2T R

Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions in shares of the Company

BB 81T
ROBDL
ZEREAE Approximate
TERFRER g% Number of percentage of the
Name of substantial shareholders Capacity ordinary shares issued shares
Em A AMTE)
Salop Investment Limited Beneficial owner (Note 1) 128,630,911 26.99%
FTERXFBRAF Eama APeE2)
W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited Beneficial owner (Note 2) 103,698,379 21.76%
F B AL RESEE R REERES
Z B9 A (B 5E3)
Wong Chung Yin, Michael Interest of controlled corporations 75,504,172 15.84%
and founder of a discretionary trust
(Note 3)
Ea A A E3@)
Levy Investment Limited Beneficial owner (Note 3(a)) 46,620,212 9.78%
oY) EnlaAN EEEREE2EE:
2 B9 A (B 524)
Wong Chung Ah, Johnny Beneficial owner, interest of spouse 40,693,487 8.54%
and founder of a discretionary trust
(Note 4)
Ema A Ta)
Kong King International Limited Beneficial owner (Note 4(c)) 38,458,487 8.07%
=5t A (M E4(0)
Mountainview International Limited Trustee (Note 4(c)) 38,458,487 8.07%
&5 A (M 5E4()
HSBC Trustee (Cook Islands) Limited Trustee (Note 4(c)) 38,458,487 8.07%
15 58 A (FF5E5)
HSBC International Trustee Limited  Trustee (Note 5) 32,957,546 6.92%
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Salop Investment Limited @ 1 F BB LA EHA K
RH 2 RA c BLMIEEREETHRABZEE]
— BB RE o

FEMXFERATDVR—HMATERRKEH 2 QA -

FTRREEHERABBEFHERBER) RERA
75504172 F R AR c ZRERMHBBATE
(LECESR

(a) 46,620,212% i% 19 B Levy Investment Limited
(BEREEE2ERERENEA -

(b) 17,584,960 % f% 1 i Levy Pacific Limited 18 &
—E2EEAEE  TARAEWEARE
BHEEEIED) ZEFEZEIPEA - MHSBC
International Trustee Limited BE5E A ° B2
T 3B EE5() ©

() 11,299,000 A% f% 17 f Pacific Way LimitedF % -
MZARBTEREEREEZFHBERALZ L
TS -

THAREEHERABREZSFRBEHRIN)RERF
40,693,487 D T HB R - ZFERGOBBUTH
MHEA:

(a) 1,000,000/ & A i F BIG A BARFH ©

(b) 1,235,000 xR E BB EE 2 ETHERE
ZEHEHA -

(0) 38,458,487 % B 19 A Kong King International
Limited RIE—H 2R EAEFF THEEE
ERBEABEFSFRPERI ZETLTZ
&l #% A ° Kong King International Limited
Mountainview International LimitedZ &#4A -
fiMountainview International Limited 8 FHHSBC
Trustee (Cook Islands) Limited® & # A - T
A% 5 & - Kong King International Limited -
Mountainview International Limited }% HSBC
Trustee (Cook Islands) Limited & B #18 B 15 A
[F] — 638,458,487 IR 1h z #E = -

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
(continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company (continued)

Notes:

1. Salop Investment Limited was a company wholly owned and controlled by
Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben. Please refer to the Note under the section

headed “Interests of directors and chief executives”.

2. W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited was a company controlled by the
Wong's family.
3. Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be

interested in 75,504,172 shares in the Company. These shares were held

in the following capacity:

(a) 46,620,212 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited, which
was wholly owned and controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Yin,

Michael.

(b) 17,584,960 shares were held by Levy Pacific Limited under a
discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael
was regarded as the founder (by virtue of the SFO) and HSBC
International Trustee Limited was the trustee. Please see Note 5(a)

below.

(c) 11,299,000 shares were held by Pacific Way Limited, which was
owned by Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael and his wife, Ms. Woo

Sin Ming, in equal share.

4, Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be
interested in 40,693,487 shares in the Company. These shares were held

in the following capacity:

(a) 1,000,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny

personally.

(b) 1,235,000 shares were held by Ms. Luk Kit Ching, wife of Mr.

Wong Chung Ah, Johnny.

(c) 38,458,487 shares were held by Kong King International Limited
under a discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Ah,
Johnny was regarded as the founder (by virtue of the SFO). Kong
King International Limited was wholly owned by Mountainview
International Limited, which was wholly owned by HSBC Trustee
(Cook Islands) Limited. Each of Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny,
Kong King International Limited, Mountainview International
Limited and HSBC Trustee (Cook Islands) Limited was deemed to

be interested in the same block of 38,458,487 shares.

IREB(EE)ERAA
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CESINC)

5. HSBC International Trustee Limited #4185 (1R i85 % 1
& 561 R AR F)32,957,546 8 B 15 5 A AE %S o
ZEBRDBBUTEREA:

(a) 17,584,960 1% % 15 £ Levy Pacific Limited (22
A]EHSBC International Trustee Limited 2 & #
BIRBE-—BH2REIFAE  TAREERER
RZEFRZARAGE2H XX EE30) - M
HSBC International Trustee Limited & {Z 5 A °

(b) 11,357,150 % % 15 3 Floral (PTC) Inc. (FAHSBC
International Trustee Limited 2 & A ) 1R & —
B2EE{EFE#E © MHSBC International Trustee
Limited A% 2 st 25 5E A ©

() 4,015,436% % 17 f1 Sycamore Assets Limited
(8 HSBC International Trustee Limited 2
EWA)BRIE —BE2EETFE - MHSBC
International Trustee Limited 3% 15 5t 2 15 5F
Ao

BRiEEEN RZE——F+=A=+—H0" ' =F
FEXTAMBEMMEM A LTRARBE D kB
BE 5 A AR SRR B 5 & B K 553361%
MEBGFZRMARAZEZI AR -
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
(continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company (continued)

Notes: (continued)

5. HSBC International Trustee Limited was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to

be interested in 32,957,546 shares in the Company. These shares were

held in the following capacity:

(a)

17,584,960 shares were held by Levy Pacific Limited (which was
wholly owned by HSBC International Trustee Limited) under a
discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael was
regarded as the founder (please refer to Note 3(b) above) and
HSBC International Trustee Limited was the trustee.

11,357,150 shares were held by Floral (PTC) Inc. (which was
wholly owned by HSBC International Trustee Limited) under a
discretionary trust of which HSBC International Trustee Limited
was the trustee.

4,015,436 shares were held by Sycamore Assets Limited (which
was wholly owned by HSBC International Trustee Limited) under
a discretionary trust of which HSBC International Trustee Limited
was the trustee.

Save as disclosed, the Directors are not aware of any other
persons who, as at 31 December 2012, had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
336 of the SFO.
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company’s employee share option scheme came into effect
on 30 July 2000 (the “Old Scheme"”) was expired at the close
of business on 29 July 2010 and a new share option scheme
was adopted on 2 June 2010 (the “New Scheme”). During the

N REBEEFERLE CEREZZSNOT year, movements of the options granted under the Old Scheme
were as follows:
BREHE
Number of share options
R-B-ZF R-ZB-ZF
—-A-H +ZA=t-H
BRATKE ZEH REARE REATR RERAN ZEB
Exercise Balance as at Granted Exercised Lapsed  Balance as at
AR A REAH price per TEHR 1January  during the  during the  during the 31 December
Grantee Date of grant share Exercisable period 2012 year year year 2012
=
Directors
TEH —ZENF BHo4on —TENFT_AZTZHZE
+-A=-+=H —E-=#+-f=+—-H
Wong Yin Man, Ada 22 December 2008 HK$0.46 22 December 2009 to 500,000 - (250,000)! - 250,000
21 December 2013
BFE —ZENE BHo4er —EBEANFT-A-TZHZE
+-fA=+=H —Z-=f+-A=+—H
Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 22 December 2008 HK$0.46 22 December 2009 to 300,000 - (150,000)2 - 150,000
21 December 2013
BHZT —ZTNE B¥046r —TENFT_AZTZHZE
+-A=+=H “E-=F+tZA=t-H
Tan Chang On, Lawrence 22 December 2008 HK$0.46 22 December 2009 to 500,000 - (500,000) - -
21 December 2013
Pl —ERNE BHoder —BEAFT-A-TZHE
+=-fA=+=AH —Z-=%4+-R=+—H
Wan Man Keung 22 December 2008 HK$0.46 22 December 2009 to 500,000 - (250,000)* - 250,000
21 December 2013
1,800,000 - (1,150,000) - 650,000
E& —EENE BHoder —BEAFT-A-TZHZE
+-A=+=H —Z-=%+-A=+—H
Employees 22 December 2008 HK$0.46 22 December 2009 to 3,825,000 - (2,374,000 (225,000) 1,226,000
21 December 2013
T
TOTAL: 5,625,000 - (3524000 (225,000 1,876,000
FTREBR(EE)ERQA 20124 & 25
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REZBRETEAHANROMNEFTHRTER
P ¥E1.497T ©

2. REEERETEBHRANROINEFESKRTER
.43 7T ©

3. REEBRETEASANROMNZEFTHRTER
B HE1.907T o

4. REZBERETERHANRONEFHRTER

SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Notes:

1. The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the
respective exercise date of the options was HK$1.49.

2. The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the
respective exercise date of the options was HK$1.43.

3. The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the
respective exercise date of the options was HK$1.90.

4. The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the

B E1.347T © respective exercise date of the options was HK$1.34.
5. REEBERETEBRAINORKROMEFLSKTERS 5. The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the
B #1.697T © respective exercise date of the options was HK$1.69.
6. EREHEREZABEET : 6. Options granted are vested as follows:
ARzEREHE
No. of options vested
Q)] BEREAHMEEFERBREZARERLEEHE _AF(TREZA)ILFE - BARETE T IRGD B 225%
In the year commencing on and including the date of the first anniversary of the up to 25% of the total number of
date of grant up to and excluding the second anniversary of the date of grant. shares comprised in the option
(2) ERHARFE _BAFER(BREZA)ECERLBHME=ZBF (TEZA)LFE - #IN25% F E—FF25%
B AE /] iM R 1T E B D
In the year commencing on and including the date of the second anniversary of the an additional 25% and any
date of grant up to and excluding the third anniversary of the date of grant. unexercised portion of the previous
year's 25%
(3) ERLAMEZEFER(REZA) EERLABENEF (TRIEZA) LFE - #5M25% K & R fE F [E50% &Y {E fa]
i ARATE E D
In the year commencing on and including the date of the third anniversary of the an additional 25% and any
date of grant up to and excluding the fourth anniversary of the date of grant. unexercised portion of the previous
two years’ 50%
(4) ERNAHENBFER(BEZB)EERLABRERBF (TRIEXRA)ILFE - BRREE T RGO @B
In the year commencing on and including the date of the fourth anniversary of the the balance of the total number of
date of grant up to and excluding the fifth anniversary of the date of grant. shares comprised in the option

EftdlEmg BT eBROBRE - &S
B2 BXNAABREMTEDABR  MFABR
H @A X 2 B R IRE AT 8 2 1R
BEMAATITRE -

BFAERMAMEEE_TS——F+-A=
B UEBEREREHIERL -
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Upon expiration of the Old Scheme, no further options shall
be granted but in all other aspects, the provisions of the Old
Scheme shall remain in force and all options granted prior
to its expiration shall continue to be valid and exercisable in
accordance with the provisions of the Old Scheme.

No option has been granted under the New Scheme since its
adoption date and up to 31 December 2012.
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Old Scheme

A summary of the Old Scheme disclosed in accordance with
the Listing Rules is as follows:

1. Purpose
As incentive to employees.
2. Participants

Eligible employees including any executive director of the
Company or any subsidiary, and any senior executive,
officer or employee of the Company or any subsidiary
employed to render full-time or substantially full-time
service to the Company or a subsidiary.

3. Total number of shares available for issue and % of the issued
capital that it represents as at 31 December 2012

The number of shares issuable under the share options
granted under the Old Scheme was 1,876,000 shares
representing 0.39% of the issued share capital as at 31
December 2012.

4. Maximum entitlement of each participant

Under the Old Scheme, no participant shall be granted
an option which would result in the number of shares
issued or issuable to the relevant participant exceeding
10% of the aggregate number of the shares for the
time being issued or issuable under the Old Scheme.
Pursuant to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant (including
both exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month
period must not exceed 1% of the issued share capital,
unless approved by shareholders.

FTREBR(EE)ERQA 20124 &
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BRETISNE SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

(#&) (continued)

EGrE (8) 0ld Scheme (continued)

5. FIRBEERERERMZER 5. Period within which the shares must be taken up under an option
BERESATNREBBRBIFEARNITE - An option shall not be exercised within 1 year of the
RO zERERELABEERABFA date of grant. An option granted shall remain exercisable
AT HE o before the fifth anniversary of the date of grant.

6. HREETENEAREZKEHR 6. Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can

be exercised
RELBBBIFADAITE B - No option shall be exercisable earlier than 1 year after
its date of grant.

7. EBEHNEREAEINZzZEERMNREAR 7. Amount payable on acceptance of the option and the payment

period
BEMERE  EBRETEREBHE To accept the grant of an option, HK$10 as consideration
28R (HESHEETCZEMBF)AX for the grant of an option must be paid to the Company
RABEBIOTTARE  (EREMERE within a period of 28 days (or otherwise at the Directors’
RE- discretion) from the date upon which the grant of an
option is made.

8 BEETREZEE 8.  Basis of determining the exercise price
BIELTREETLEE  TEEATER Pursuant to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, the exercise
Tz E&E=EE: price must be at least the higher of:

@@ BORBREEH(MEREER)NE (@)  the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
RGABRERFAB2BTE: & Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant, which must be a business day; and
(by WHREERLAHASEZEAR (b)  the average closing price of the shares as stated in
BB AmEBRAMTFHKT the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the
f& o 5 business days immediately preceding the date of
the grant.
BREBEEFE  THEEFNEERKROZE Under the Old Scheme, the exercise price must not be
B below the nominal amount of the shares.

28 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited  Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(continued)

0ld Scheme (continued)
9. Life of the Old Scheme

The Old Scheme was expired at the close of business on
29 July 2010. Upon expiration of the Old Scheme, no
further options shall be offered but in all other aspects,
the provisions of the Old Scheme shall remain in force.

New Scheme

A summary of the New Scheme disclosed in accordance with
the Listing Rules is as follows:

1. Purpose

The purpose of the New Scheme is to recognize and
acknowledge participants who have contributed or will
contribute to the Group.

2. Participants

The participants are Directors of the Company (including
Executive, Non-executive and Independent Non-executive
Directors) and full time or part time employees of any
member of the Company and its subsidiaries.

3. Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the New Scheme and any other schemes
of the Company must not exceed 20% of the issued
shares of the Company from time to time.

4. Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted to any participant
(including both exercised and outstanding options)
under the New Scheme and any other schemes of the
Company in any 12-month period must not exceed 1%
of the issued shares of the Company, unless approved by
shareholders.

ITREB(EE)EFERAA 20124 7 29
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(continued)

New Scheme (continued)

Period within which the shares must be taken up under an option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the New Scheme at any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the Board to each grantee
at the time of making an offer, and in any event such
period of time shall not expire later than 10 years from
the date of grant.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can
be exercised

Unless otherwise determined by the Board at its sole
discretion, there is a minimum period of 1 year for which
an option must be held after its date of grant before
such an option can be exercised.

Amount payable on acceptance of the option and the payment
period

To accept the grant of an option, HK$10 as consideration
for the grant of an option must be paid by the grantee
to the Company within 21 days from the date on which
an offer letter is delivered to the grantee.

Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price shall be such price determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion but in any event shall not
be less than the higher of:

(@)  the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on
the date of grant which must be a business day;

(b)  the average closing price of the shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock
Exchange for the 5 business days immediately
preceding the date of the grant; and

() the nominal value of the shares.
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(continued)

New Scheme (continued)
9. Life of the New Scheme

The New Scheme shall remain in force for 10 years
commencing on 2 June 2010 up to and including 1 June
2020.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Apart from the share option schemes, at no time during
the year was the Company, its subsidiaries or its associated
corporations a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors
or chief executives of the Company or their respective associates
to acquire benefits by an acquisition of shares or underlying
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its associated
corporations.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Where any transaction mentioned in note 42 to the
consolidated financial statements constitutes a connected
transaction, the disclosure and approval requirements, if any,
under the Listing Rules have been complied with.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a Director had, whether directly or indirectly, a
material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

There is no service contract, which is not determinable by the
Company or its subsidiaries within 1 year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation), with any
Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

FTREBR(EE)ERQA 20124 &
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GROUP BORROWINGS AND
INTEREST CAPITALISED

Bank loans and overdrafts repayable within 1 year or on
demand are set out in note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements. Bank loans and other borrowings repayable within
a period of more than 1 year are set out in note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements. No interest was capitalised
by the Group during the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of the
Company as at the date of this Report, the Company believes
that the number of shares of the Company which are in the
hands of the public is above the relevant prescribed minimum
percentage.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 25 March 2013
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The Company is committed to the establishment of good
corporate governance practices and procedures. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasize a quality
board, sound internal control, transparency and accountability
to all shareholders.

In the opinion of the Directors, during the year ended 31
December 2012, the Company has complied with the code
provisions under the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
(the “Former CG Code”, effective until 31 March 2012) and
the Corporate Governance Code (the “Existing CG Code” or
“CG Code”, effective on 1 April 2012) as set out in Appendix
14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), except that (a) the positions of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer are occupied by the same person,
which deviates from code provision A.2.1; (b) none of the
existing Non-executive Directors is appointed for a specific term
but every Director is now subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election under Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws of the Company,
which deviates from code provision A.4.1; (c) the Company does
not have present intention to establish a Nomination Committee
in view that the Board itself shall discharge all duties expected
to be dealt with by a Nomination Committee, which deviates
from code provisions A.5.1 to A.5.4.

During the year of 2012, the Stock Exchange had implemented
amendments to the Listing Rules, in particular, the CG Code.
To ensure continued compliance with the CG Code, the Board
had reviewed and made necessary changes to the corporate
governance practices of the Company. Details are disclosed in
this Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS' SECURITIES TRANSACTION

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made
specific enquiry to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they
had complied with the required standard set out in the Model
Code during the year ended 31 December 2012.

ITREB(EE)EFERAA 20124 7
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS &
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

The Board has a schedule of matters reserved for its approval.
Pursuant to the schedule, the Board is mainly responsible for
formulating corporate strategies, approving business plans
and supervising the Company’s financial and management
performance. Matters which may be discussed in Board
meetings include the formulation of the Group’s strategies
and policies; approval of significant business, management and
financial matters, annual budgets, major acquisitions, disposals
and capital commitments; approval of matters relating to the
Company’s constitution and share capital, and change of board
members and auditors; establishment of board committees;
review of corporate governance and the maintenance of a
sound internal control system.

The Company has established an Administrative Committee
which has all the general powers delegated by the Board to deal
with administration and daily operation of the Company save
as those matters set out in the schedule of matters reserved
to the Board mentioned above. The Administrative Committee
currently comprises four Executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong
Chung Mat, Ben (Chairman of the Administrative Committee),
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada, Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel and Mr.
Wan Man Keung.

The Administrative Committee also delegates specific tasks to
the management, which includes the preparation of accounts;
implementation of strategies and policies approved by the
Board; day-to-day monitoring of budgets; implementation
of specific business and work projects; implementation of
corporate governance and internal control procedures and
other compliance matters. Management presents reports to the
Administrative Committee for its review and guidance whenever
necessary.

The Board currently comprises five Executive Directors, one
Non-executive Director and three Independent Non-executive
Directors. The biographical details of the Directors (including
relationships among the members of the Board) are set out on
pages 14 to 17 of this Annual Report.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS &
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE (continued)

The Board held four regular Board meetings in 2012 at
approximately quarterly intervals to discuss the overall strategy,
operation, financial performance, corporate governance
practices and changes of Directors and Company Secretary of
the Company.

The attendance of the Directors at the four regular Board
meetings and the 2012 annual general meeting of the Company
was as follows:

Exged
HE =R
Attendance at
Board meetings

BRAE

HE =
Attendance at
general meeting

HITESE Executive Directors
T AERELE Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben

(FEFTBAEH) (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 4/4 1/1
FEHLL Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 4/4 1/1
TAMEE(R=ZZF—=F Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny

AA=ZFTHREMT) (retired on 30 May 2012) 0/1 1/1
BRFERSE Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 4/4 171
BT AE Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence 4/4 0
B R AE Mr. Wan Man Keung 4/4 1/1
FHITES Non-executive Director
BERGEE(RZZE—ZF Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip

+tA—HEZF) (appointed on 1 July 2012) 2/2 0/0
BIUKHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
FHREF L Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric 4/4 0/1
BEHEEE LT Dr. Yu Sun Say 4/4 1/1
EXELE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 4/4 11

MR EAER  FHREFL(RBULFNTES
NREVEZEGIR)ABLEARFRZ-_T——F
BERBFRE - RETANEXEL2MF - WEX
IR 2ERERERZEHAABL  KKRE
HEERLEELRREXZEGLERARBZ
M o

Due to personal engagement, Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (being
an Independent Non-executive Director and the Chairman of
the Audit Committee) was unable to attend the 2012 annual
general meeting of the Company. Pursuant to the code
provision E.1.2, he had appointed the other member of the
Audit Committee, Dr. Yu Sun Say as his delegate to attend
and answer relevant questions at the meeting on behalf of the
Audit Committee.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS &
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE (continued)

Before holding of a Board meeting, the Board is supplied with
all necessary information to enable it to consider the matters to
be discussed. A formal agenda is followed in all Board meetings.
All business transacted at the Board meetings is documented
in the minutes of such meeting. Some Board decisions are
made by way of written resolutions of all Directors. All
Board members have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary. If necessary, Directors also have access to
external professional advice at the expense of the Company.

DIRECTORS' TRAINING

During the year, all Directors have participated in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills as Directors of a listed company. Each of the Directors
has provided to the Company a record of training received during
the year. The means of such training are as follows:

Means of training

b e
HITES
T RKEE EIIRE
(FEFTHABZ)
TEH# L EIIRE
PR 2E A EIIRE
BHTLE EIIRE
i R 58 5t A& EIIRE
kHITES
BB LA =3 ER AR
BIUFHITES
TREFL EIER
B
TS/
HE -V -2
SBEAEL HIIERE
ERELE =R RE
B E MR

Executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada
Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel
Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence
Mr. Wan Man Keung

training course

training course
training course
training course
training course

Non-executive Director
Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip training course
Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric training courses/
forums/
workshop/
briefing/talks
training course
training courses/
reading materials

Dr. Yu Sun Say
Mr. Alfred Donald Yap
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben is the Group’s Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer and has occupied these two positions since
February 2003. In allowing the two positions to be occupied by
the same person, the Company has considered the following:

(@) Both positions require in-depth knowledge and
considerable experience of the Group’s business.
Candidates with the suitable knowledge, experience and
leadership are difficult to find both within and outside
the Group. If either of the positions is occupied by an
unqualified person, the Group’s performance could be
gravely compromised.

(b)  The Company believes that the supervision of the Board
and its Independent Non-executive Directors can provide
an effective check and balance mechanism and ensures
that the interests of the shareholders are adequately
represented.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company is satisfied that its Non-executive and
Independent Non-executive Directors comprise a good mix of
industrial, technical, financial and legal expertise to advise the
Board and the management team on strategy formulation and
other financial or regulatory requirements. Pursuant to the
requirement in the Listing Rules, each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors has provided an annual confirmation of
independence to the Company. The Company considers all of
the Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

None of the existing Non-executive Directors (including
Independent Non-executive Directors) of the Company is
appointed for a specific term. However, every Director of the
Company is now subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election under Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws of the Company.
As such, the Company considers that sufficient measures have
been taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate governance
practices are no less exacting than those in the CG Code.

ITREB(EE)EFERAA 20124 7
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ZREBHRZTHEEEREHFEERNT:

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee
which comprises two Independent Non-executive Directors,
namely Dr. Yu Sun Say (Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee) and Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, and one Executive
Director, namely Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel.

Pursuant to the Existing CG Code, an advisory model has been
adopted by the Remuneration Committee under which the
Remuneration Committee shall perform an advisory role to the
Board, with the Board retaining the final authority to approve
Executive Directors’ and senior management’s remuneration.
The principal responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee
include making recommendations on the Company’s policy
and structure for all Directors’ and senior management’s
remuneration, reviewing and approving the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the Board’s corporate
goals and objectives, and making recommendations on the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors and
senior management.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Remuneration
Committee held one meeting to review the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management, consider
the proposed amendments to the Terms of Reference of the
Remuneration Committee and to conduct an annual review
of the performance and constitution of the Remuneration
Committee.

The attendance of the Remuneration Committee members at
this meeting was as follows:

HE =R
Attendance
BYFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
BERABE(E/E) Dr. Yu Sun Say (Chairman) 1/1
EXELEE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 11
HITES Executive Director
PR 7 2 5T A Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 11
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FMZzEE (&) REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (continued)

RRARZHNE R IB LW HEFEERARFE  The Company's remuneration policy is to establish and maintain

NZEEARS] - B R HEEEKIIIEEI A  an appropriate and competitive level of remuneration to attract,

EHEER ERE2MEIIRIESESEETAE  retain and motivate employees to run the Group successfully.

NEZEBESH BERAQXG ZBE - &K The emoluments of Directors are based on the anticipated

NEZHMB R RIS EREELE - time and effort required from each Director, duties and
responsibilities with the Company, the Company’s remuneration
policy and market benchmark.

RBESE NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

EREEeAGEETMAEEYERIERZZE The Company does not have present intention to establish

SEEBE WMAQRBRMESKIYIELZZE a Nomination Committee in view that the Board itself shall

Bg - discharge all duties expected to be dealt with by a Nomination
Committee.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS (continued)

In addition, during the year ended 31 December 2012, the
policy and procedure for nomination of Directors have been
set out in writing and adopted by the Board to serve as a
guideline in order to ensure that there is a formal, considered
and transparent procedure for the appointment of new
Directors with suitable experience and capabilities to maintain
and improve the competitiveness of the Company. Also, the
Board has resolved to appoint Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip as an
additional Non-executive Director of the Company on 1 July

HEEET: 2012. Amongst the four regular Board meetings held during
the year, two were related to matters concerning nomination of
Directors. The attendance of the Directors at these two Board
meetings was as follows:
=R
Attendance
BITES Executive Directors
FRREE(EEFTHAEEH) Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 2/2
TEH L Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 2/2
T A EE Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny (retired on 30 May 2012)
(R=ZZ—=—FRA=1+RHEM 0/1
PR ZE S A4 Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 2/2
EET A Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence 272
= e Mr. Wan Man Keung 2/2
EHITES Non-executive Director
BHEE Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip (appointed on 1 July 2012)
(RZZT—Z—F+R—HEZE) 0/0
BYFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
FREHLT Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric 2/2
BEAE L Dr. Yu Sun Say 2/2
BEXELEE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 2/2
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS (continued)

According to the policy and procedure for nomination of
Directors, where a need is identified and arises for the
appointment of a new Director to the Board, a list of potential
candidates should be complied based on recommendations
from existing Board members, management team, other
individuals who know the candidates and, if it deems
appropriate, a professional search firm. The Board shall conduct
an initial evaluation of the potential candidates based on
the character, integrity, commitment, knowledge and ability,
accomplishment in his own field, professional or personal
reputation, particular experience or expertise relevant to the
current needs of the Board, and in case of a new Independent
Director candidate, whether he would be considered
independent. The Board shall then select and recommend one
or more candidates for interview. Lastly, the best available
candidate shall be recommended for consideration by the Board
as a whole.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Company is committed to achieving high standards of
corporate governance to safeguard the interests of shareholders
and to enhance corporate value and accountability.

The Terms of Reference has been adopted in March 2012,
setting out the corporate governance duties to be performed
by the Board, including (but not limited to) development of
the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance
and making recommendations on changes and updating; review
of the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management; and monitor the Company’s
policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Board has
reviewed the policies and practices on corporate governance,
in particular, Board constitution, training of Directors
and compliance with the CG Code, legal and regulatory
requirements.

ITREB(EE)EFERAA 20124 7
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining sound
and effective internal controls of the Group and reviewing its
effectiveness through the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit
Department conducts regular internal reviews of the Group's
internal control system covering the financial, operational and
compliance controls as well as risk management functions. The
Compliance Committee which comprises the executives of the
Group meets regularly to review the findings and opinions of
internal audits conducted by the Internal Audit Department
and makes the relevant recommendations. The executives
from the Compliance Committee will also ensure the control
weaknesses are effectively communicated to the relevant
departments and monitor the follow-up actions in response to
its recommendations. The Internal Audit Department will also
report their findings and advice to the Audit Committee which
oversees the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

The purpose of the Group’s internal control is to provide
reasonable, but not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss and to manage rather than eliminate risks
of failure in operational system so that the Group’s objectives
can be reached. For the year of 2012, the Board has not
identified any critical internal control weaknesses. The Audit
Committee is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place
for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks
faced by the Group.

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the remuneration paid
or payable to the external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, is
set out as follows:

WE(BE)
Amount (HK$)

2% BAR 7 Audit services 2,336,000

IE A% B BR 75 Non-audit services
- W% AR S — tax consultancy services 300,000
- BEEIIRE — Directors’ training services 30,500
2,666,500
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee which
comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors, namely
Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (Chairman of the Audit Committee), Dr.
Yu Sun Say and Mr. Alfred Donald Yap.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the
oversight of the Group’s financial reporting system and internal
control procedures, review of the Group’s financial information
and review of the relationship with the auditors of the
Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Audit
Committee separately met with the external auditors two times
and held three meetings to consider the proposed amendments
to the Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee, review
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group,
discuss auditing, internal control and financial reporting matters
including a review of the 2011 final results and 2012 interim
results of the Group. It has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2012.

The attendance of the Audit Committee members at the three
meetings was as follows:

=
Attendance

BYFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
TREFL(EE) Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (Chairman) 3/3
BEAE LT Dr. Yu Sun Say 3/3
EXEEE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 3/3

ESERREMEMBRR2EME

ERESERBMBREASEGAEMBRER
BERETIEHNAF HRESOE £528 2 [B L% 8
AR & 1A -

DIRECTORS' AND AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The responsibilities of the Directors and the auditor for
preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group
are set out in the “Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages
50 to 52 of this Annual Report.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The following procedures are subject to the Company’s Bye-
laws, the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and applicable
legislation and regulation.

Procedures for shareholder(s) to convene a special general
meeting (“SGM")

1. Shareholder(s) holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth (1/10) of the paid-up
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition sent to the Company’s
registered office at Clarendon House, Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and its principal office at 17/F,
C-Bons International Center, No. 108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Company Secretary of the Company, to require a SGM
to be called by the Board of Directors for the transaction
of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the
deposit of such requisition.

2. The written requisition must state the purposes of the
general meeting, signed by the shareholder(s) concerned
and may consist of several documents in like form, each
signed by one or more of those shareholders.

3. If the requisition is in order, the Company Secretary
will ask the Board of Directors to convene a SGM by
serving sufficient notice in accordance with the statutory
requirements to all the registered shareholders. On the
contrary, if the requisition is invalid, the shareholder(s)
concerned will be advised of this outcome and
accordingly, a SGM will not be convened as requested.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures for shareholder(s) to convene a special general
meeting (“SGM") (continued)

4.  The notice period to be given to all the registered
shareholders for consideration of the proposal raised by
the shareholder(s) concerned at a SGM varies according
to the nature of the proposal, as follows:

(i) at least twenty-one (21) clear days’ and not less
than ten (10) clear business days’ notice in writing
if the proposal constitutes a special resolution of
the Company, which cannot be amended other than
to a mere clerical amendment to correct a patent
error; and

(i) at least fourteen (14) clear days’ and not less than
ten (10) clear business days’ notice in writing if the
proposal constitutes an ordinary resolution of the
Company.

Procedures for shareholders to make proposals at general
meeting other than a proposal of a person for election as
director

1. The Company holds an annual general meeting ("AGM")
every year, and may hold a general meeting known as a
special general meeting whenever necessary.

2. Shareholder(s) of the Company holding (i) not less than
one-twentieth (1/20) of the total voting rights of all
shareholders having the right to vote at the general
meeting; or (i) not less than 100 shareholders, can
submit a written request stating the resolution intended
to be moved at the AGM; or a statement of not more
than 1,000 words with respect to the matter referred to
in any proposed resolution or the business to be dealt
with at a particular general meeting.

ITREB(EE)EFERAA 20124 7 45



rREBREE
Corporate Governance Report

IR R = ()

BRARRASREEZZR(REMAZ
BEERINNERFA)

3. EEERRUMBAEEABRREEE IR
I8 WA F R g RITRI T DR 7(6) 2 B (0
ERBEARRBA) AR R ARG EIT
AT — (1) 2 B (i AE R H A ZERK) X ZEAR
A a7 &R (b ik & Clarendon House,
Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda)
REFERFRMUARBELENLEBER
¥HI08HHABREBEARE7E) WA
HABERB ZRAEIME -

4. WEEMEFEE  RRAMEKERAQA
EFEROMRBRIABRRBFRAEZ
BRI RASEMRL - EER
REXNREZTSETZAESRZE
A RASXFARRREAPIRER 2
BLERREEAZRZBAR LEHEA
BB RIER 2Rt - R - W ERER -
SEEERRY BN EHSEAIMNAR
A LA BMAFEER - RIFFRR2RESR
BAEIABRRBFEAGHR  THITE
MR ARGEHBRAL -

SNHEHBENBRRERESFREANEFZ
X RETERARE @A

46 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited  Annual Report 2012

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures for shareholders to make proposals at general
meeting other than a proposal of a person for election as
director (continued)

3. The written request/statements must be signed by the
shareholder(s) concern and deposited at the Company’s
registered office at Clarendon House, Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and its principal office at
17/F, C-Bons International Center, No. 108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Company Secretary of the Company, not less than six
(6) weeks before the AGM in the case of a requisition
requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one
(1) week before the general meeting in the case of any
other requisition.

4. If the written request is in order, the Company Secretary
will ask the Board of Directors of the Company (i) to
include the resolution in the agenda for the AGM; or
(i) to circulate the statement for the general meeting,
provided that the shareholder(s) concerned have
deposited a sum of money reasonably determined by
the Board of Directors sufficient to meet the Company’s
expenses in serving the notice of the resolution and/or
circulating the statement submitted by the shareholder(s)
concerned in accordance with the statutory requirements
to all the registered shareholders. On the contrary, if
the requisition is invalid or the shareholder(s) concerned
have failed to deposit sufficient money to meet
the Company’s expenses for the said purposes, the
shareholder(s) concerned will be advised of this outcome
and accordingly, the proposed resolution will not be
included in the agenda for the AGM; or the statement
will not be circulated for the general meeting.

A separate document containing the procedures for a
shareholder to propose a person for election as a director is
also published on the website of the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures by which enquiries may be put to the Board of
Directors by shareholders

There are no provisions in the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 or
in the Bye-laws of the Company that provide for a procedure by
which shareholder(s) may put forward an enquiry to the Board
of Directors of the Company. A shareholder may, of course, at
any time send their enquiries in writing to the Board of Directors
of the Company at the following address or via the following
facsimile number or email address:

Address: 17/F, C-Bons International Center, No. 108 Wai Yip
Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
(For the attention of the Company Secretary or
Chairman of the Board)

Fax: (852) 2797 8076

Email: enquiry@wih.com.hk

CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 30 May 2012, amendments
were made to the Bye-laws of the Company to bring them
in line with the recent amendments to the Listing Rules and
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981. In addition, at the same
meeting, a new set of Bye-laws which consolidates all such
amendments and all previous amendments made pursuant to
resolutions passed by shareholders at general meetings was
adopted as the new Bye-laws of the Company in light of
the amended Listing Rules which requires a listed company
to publish an updated and consolidated version of its
constitutional documents on the websites of both the company
and the Stock Exchange. Further details in this relation were set
out in the Circular issued by the Company on 17 April 2012.
The current Bye-laws of the Company can also be found in the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

HO YUEN FAN AcCIS, ACS
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 25 March 2013
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I\/Ianagement Discussions and Analyses
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48 {F /78 12,717,000,0007C @ BEFEEBIE
109,000,0007T - AEEZFH O

The Group's total assets were HK$2,717 million as at 31
December 2012 with a increase of HK$109 million as compared
with last year. The changes are analyzed as below:

2, Gi 2)
Increase/(decrease)
BEHETT
HK$'M
VE BMELARERBELWE  Property, plant and equipment,

T Hb (R and leasehold land and land use rights 1)
KEWE Investment properties 13
ﬁﬁ BNRMNEE Investments in associates (7)

HEZEHEBNER Interests in jointly controlled entities 49
ﬁﬁzﬁ? Intangible assets 5

AHEES mﬂéé Available-for-sale financial assets 8
JiE Ui Bt e N B FROIB Amount due from associates (28)
eSS Inventories 25
B E 5 R Trade receivables (94)
FERZIE - & M EMEUWEEF  Prepayment, deposits and other receivables 22
fﬁ\%&fﬁ@ﬁfgqﬁ% Cash and cash equivalents 120
Hity Sundries (3)

109
ME HMELKRE LHEEL# L TR Property, plant and equipment, and leasehold land and land use

R B #1,000,0007T * EEHRFREF B
5,000,000 A i T BN B R ER - UK
78 ¥32,000,000 LR E » S EITE R
B85S 4975 1638,000,000 T K 8 o

& & Y % 1% hn & #13,000,0000T 0 = E B A
RLOREEESMNEERA S DREMEE
12,000,0007T & /& #1,000,0007C ©

Bt N a1 E TN KB 7,000,0000T ¢ B A A&
RRBE - TERNEEMEZREDR -

H[E 1 ) B 52 A 4 2= 18 1178 5 49,000,0007T
J?\lz%&)\ ERVMEZREBMNIZELRKLE -
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rights were decreased by HK$1 million, primarily as a result of
capitalising Vietnam land prepayment of HK$5 million, and the
new addition during the year of HK$32 million, partly offset
by the depreciation and amortisation charges of approximately
HK$38 million.

Investment properties were increased by HK$13 million due
to the favorable revaluation of Yau Lee Centre, up by HK$12
million and Nam Fung Plaza, up by HK$1 million.

Investments in associates fell by HK$7 million due to the return
of investment upon liquidation of investment in Solectron-
Wongs.

Interests in jointly controlled entities were increased by HK$49
million due to the new capital investment to the Kwun Tong
property development project.
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| & B N8 %5,000,0007T - R A AR
REAEERBEMSI RN ERAINERE -

At € B & E 1 0 E %8,000,0007T ¢
& & & Focus Media Network Limited 1% & &)
7 #12,000,0007T A s B 1E & H0 - B FiMax
Technology Limited% & &% 4,000,000 7T & &
BRI o

J& Y B & 2 &) 5k B R 2 78 #528,000,0007T ¢
7= B 7 Ming Dragon Limited & C-Mac-Wong's
Industries Holdings Ltd.{& & B9 X IBF 5 9 578
#25,000,0007T & /& #3,000,0007T °

FEEMBE25,000,0007C ' RHAR-_ZT—=4F
F-FTNEPERWHE E—F1Em -

JE U B X008 4 75 #594,000,000T © FEHRNF
R E T o

TERRIE - 5T K H b B URER 38 mn B i
22,000,000 - T EF AP HELHOMIKE AT
BB 7 IH 4 7 113,000,0007T - & 2,000,000
TC R FR M R B TR 3 K B 67,000,000 7T E A
HEB N -

B e MR e EE W INE®120,000,0007T © *
DHREBKKLEELETRERE °

Increase in intangible assets by HK$5 million was a result of
capitalisation of development expenses for a new ODM project.

Available-for-sale financial assets were increased by HK$8
million due to fair value increase of Focus Media Network
Limited investment of HK$12 million offset by the impairment
loss of FiMax Technology Limited investment of HK$4 million.

Decrease in amount of HK$28 million due from associates was
due to net repayment from Ming Dragon Limited for HK$25
million and C-Mac-Wong's Industries Holdings Ltd. for HK$3
million.

Increase in inventory of $25 million was caused by the relative
increase in customer demand for the first quarter of 2013
compared to last year.

Decrease in accounts receivable of HK$94 million was mainly
due to revenue decrease during the year.

Increase in prepayments, deposits and other receivables of
HK$22 million was mainly due to increase of HK$13 million
cash held by the contract processing factory in Shajing, HK$2
million advanced payment for raw material purchase and HK$7
million other items.

Cash and cash equivalents, were increased by HK$120 million
mainly due to the positive cash flow from the operations.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF WONG'S INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Wong's International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 53
to 160 which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

ITREB(EE)EFERAA 20124 7
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2012 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2013
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Consolidated Income Statement

HE-FT——4F+=H=+—HIFF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2012

K E 5
As restated
GEP)
(Note 2)
—E-——fF —T——fF
2012 2011
(i3 BET T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
W = Revenue 5 3,342,947 3,917,124
E b A Other income 6 37,419 18,909
BRBMERERKESZ  Changes in inventories of finished
b= ) goods and work in progress 15,192 (20,217)
FrE Bz BRI N EAS  Raw materials and consumables used (2,615,152) (3,088,015)
BERAMAX Employee benefit expenses 7 (421,452) (404,703)
TrEREH Depreciation and amortisation
s charges 8 (38,420) (42,729)
HEMgeEh Other operating expenses 8 (223,889) (225,248)
KEMEAREE Change in fair value of investment
2% properties 17 12,500 11,050
Hab g zs — F58 Other gains — net 9 5,712 16,371
=B A Operating profit 114,857 182,542
B E WA Finance income 1 10,545 7,301
B & KA Finance costs 11 (6,272) (7,288)
JE (B & N A F) B Share of profit/(loss) of associates
(E518) 19 4,225 (228)
FEAE FL R = E B Share of loss of jointly controlled
BB entities 20 (72) (2398)
WIEHE — R % 272 Gain on deemed disposal of an
I == associate 21 - 25,947
B BT 18 % AT R B Profit before income tax 123,283 208,036
BT 15 ®i A X2 Income tax expense 12 (23,696) (31,385)
B Fr 18 i & 7 8 Profit after income tax 99,587 176,651
AREHEBAEMN Profit attributable to owners of the
78 Company 100,332 177,305
IR E R Non-controlling interests (745) (654)
99,587 176,651
A B Dividends 14 26,219 35,529
FINUNETE 2N Earnings per share attributable
EBhEE to owners of the Company during
BREF the year
FREKEF Basic earnings per share 15 7B HHKS0.21t 78 BEHK$0.38 7T
FlREERF Diluted earnings per share 15 7 #HKS0.21t BB HK$0.377C

FOE0AEZMERZEAMBBRER ZAEK

o e

consolidated financial statements.

The notes on pages 61 to 160 are an integral part of these
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE-—F——F+=H=+—HIFF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2012

el
As restated
(Bt 5£2)
(Note 2)
—E-=F —T——%
2012 201
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERE Profit for the year 99,587 176,651
Hb2mEUW A : Other comprehensive income:
At ESmEE Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
NREBEEZD financial assets 11,683 602
BEEmEES Currency translation differences 8,032 27,236
EREREEBETAT Surplus on revaluation of property transferred
MEZREDNEZ from owner-occupied property to investment
MESGHRHK property 500 -
FEHMEZERKA - Other comprehensive income for the year,
2B net of tax 20,215 27,838
FEZERAZSE Total comprehensive income for the year 119,802 204,489
L Attributable to:
KAEHER A Owners of the Company 120,466 205,155
FEVE R = Non-controlling interests (664) (666)
FEXERALE Total comprehensive income for the year 119,802 204,489
FIEI0E 2 Ao EHE 24k The notes on pages 61 to 160 are an integral part of these
D o consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-ZF—=4F+=H=+—H At 31 December 2012

K E 5 K E 5

As restated  As restated
(P 5£2) (B 5£2)
(Note 2) (Note 2)

»
=%
R+=A=+-—H —H—H
As at 31 December As at
=F-=F ZF——%F 9 january
2012 2011 2011
[hg=2 BETT BEFTIT ABEBTT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current assets
M- WMEREE Property, plant and equipment 16 257,544 263,124 262,485
WEYHE Investment properties 17 59,600 46,600 35,550
HEL R T PR Leasehold land and land use rights 18 11,215 6,832 6,659
BERNANRE Investments in associates 19 - 6,993 31,489
RERZEHEENER Interests in jointly controlled entities 20 350,089 301,008 282,292
mAE Intangible assets 22 5,416 - -
AEHESMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 24 63,993 56,199 3,938
EIEFTS A E Deferred income tax assets 25 13,280 15,866 12,294
51 & K H b B 4 BR 5k Deposits and other receivables 28 11,011 - -
e 172,148 696622 634707
REBEE Current assets
T8 Inventories 26 374,378 348,932 443,376
B E FERR Trade receivables 27 710,745 804,638 948,865
JERFIE - sJ& R HME  Prepayments, deposits and other
g BR 3% receivables 28 57,536 46,378 62,214
ﬁ”&ﬁ?ﬁ%@ A Amounts due from associates 29 36 27,847 27,843
’“‘Efﬁﬁ.ﬁr;ﬂﬁ'&@) Financial assets at fair value through
FFAEENERmEE profit or loss - - 1,091
B H o] i e B 1 Current income tax recoverable 71 1,980 -
EEMRITER Pledged bank deposits - - 177,774
ReRBReEEY Cash and cash equivalents 30 801,753 681,432 400,251
e e e e e OA43T9 1,911,207 2,061,414
HWEE Total assets 2,716,667 2,607,829 2,696,121
=@ EQUITY
BFEBRERATEBA Equity attributable to owners
2 of the Company
[N Share capital 36 47,661 47,308 46,966
H & Other reserves 37 563,076 536,795 476,454
REBEF Retained earnings 37
- BOR AR B — Proposed dividends 14,325 18,979 25,831
- HAftb — Others 889,767 820,584 710,116
1,514,829 1,423,666 1,259,367
R ER Non-controlling interests 37 (1,326) (666) -
MR R Total equity 1,513,503 1,423,000 1,259,367
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-ZF—=4F+=H=+—H At 31 December 2012

wE7 4L E 5|

As restated  As restated
(Bt 5£2) (Bt 7E2)
(Note 2) (Note 2)

S
=%
R+=A=+-—H —H—H
B _{-\s a: 31 De_ce;ber As at
—F-=F —EF——F 1 January
2012 201 2011
[hg=S BT T BEFIT ABETT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
aE& LIABILITIES
kRBEE Non-current liabilities
TTESR T A Derivative financial instrument 31 2,726 - -
BEMGEHRAE Deferred income tax liabilities 25 5 - -
.................................................................... 23 ..
REBasE Current liabilities
BRNEZERR Trade payables 32 625,523 619,419 774,711
BB AR HAMEMEEI  Accruals and other payables 33 217,507 231,932 195,532
FES — B AR R IE Amount due to an associate 34 - 3,183 3,183
mEemIA Derivative financial instruments 31 - - 2,423
EHMEHAE Current income tax liabilities 9,273 19,437 24,646
B3R Borrowings 35 348,130 310,858 436,259
e _____:200,433 1,184,829 1,436,754
3 Y. S Total liabilities ... .. 1203164 1184829 1436754 _
HEZRAERE Total equity and liabilities 2,716,667 2,607,829 2,696,121
REBEEFE Net current assets 744,086 726,378 624,660
BWEERRBEE Total assets less current liabilities 1,516,234 1,423,000 1,259,367

SEMERRENR_ZT—=FE=H_-_+T7H%E The consolidated financial statements were approved and
EEe EREERZ - WHTHESERKXES  authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March

e 2013 and are signed on its behalf by:
T B FTEH WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN WONG YIN MAN, ADA
FEFITHABR - Chairman and Director

Chief Executive Officer

i

F61E160B 2 M AZESEEME®E 24 The notes on pages 61 to 160 are an integral part of these
AR S o consolidated financial statements.
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Balance Sheet

R-ZF—=4F+=H=+—H At 31 December 2012

—E-=F —T——%
2012 201
B 5% BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
IRBEE Non-current asset
i ENGIE RS- Investments in subsidiaries 23 563,440 564,694
REBEE Current assets
FENHIE FTe Kk Prepayments, deposits and other
H fth & U BR 3K receivables 199 174
JiE U B B R B FR A Amounts due from subsidiaries 23 345,044 374,815
RekREFEY Cash and cash equivalents 30 3,236 2,744
348,479 377,733
BEE Total assets 911,919 942,427
&= EQUITY
BEREARTEBAZ Equity attributable to owners of the
#& Company
[N Share capital 36 47,661 47,308
Hh Other reserves 37 675,457 674,551
REBEF Retained earnings 37
- BIRRKRE — Proposed dividends 14,325 18,979
- HAh — Others 7124 34,292
R Total equity 744,567 775,130
a8fE LIABILITIES
REBEE Current liabilities
FEstBRAREMEMNEIR  Accruals and other payables 2,368 2,390
RN Amounts due to subsidiaries 23 164,984 164,907
wWeE Total liabilities 167,352 167,297
HEZKREE Total equity and liabilities 911,919 942,427
REBEEFE Net current assets 181,127 210,436
BEERRBAER Total assets less current liabilities 744,567 775,130

FOIE160E 2T AZEE AT KM EK 24  The notes on pages 61 to 160 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

ITREB(EE)EFERAA 20124 7 57



MEEREER
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-F——4F+=H=+—HIFF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2011

AR BB EMEE FEREE k]
Non-

Share Share Other  controlling

capital premium reserves interests Total

(P 5£36) (B 5%37) (Ft 5%37) (Hi£37)
(Note 36) (Note 37) (Note 37) (Note 37)
BEFT A¥Frx A¥EFr A¥FTr AETFrx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-ZZE——F—F—H Balance as at 1 January 2011 as

2R MERRZ2 previously reported 46,966 149,848 1,056,605 - 1,253,419
B EREE - WMWEBE G Change in accounting policy

FT2ERI 1255 (1B 5T &) - adoption of HKAS12 amendment - - 5,948 - 5,948
R-ZZE——F—F—H As at 1 January 2011,

(&&E7) as restated 46,966 149,848 1,062,553 - 1,259,367
2EKA Comprehensive income
FREME(KEF]) Profit for the year, as restated - - 177,305 (654) 176,651
Hi 2 MK A Other comprehensive income
AR ESREERAMEE  Change in fair value of available-for-sale

2% financial assets - - 602 - 602
BB EEZE Currency translation difference - - 27,248 (12) 27,236
Hibz2mEU A B5E Total other comprehensive income - - 27,850 (12) 27,838
FEBARE(EET) Total comprehensive income, as restated - - 205,155 (666) 204,489
HEBAZRS Transactions with owners
BENARBERBAZKE Dividend paid to owners of the Company - - (42,563) - (42,563)
EEBEREE Employee share option scheme

-EERBEE - value of employment services - - 132 - 132

- BT AT K8 — proceeds from shares issued 342 1,233 - - 1,575
EEBAZRDHBE Total transactions with owners 342 1,233 (42,431) - (40,856)

R=ZZ——F+=-H=+—H8 As at 31 December 2011,
(RE) as restated 47,308 151,081 1,225,277 (666) 1,423,000
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-FT——4F+=H=+—HIFF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2012

BEA ROEBE Htf#E FERER wmE
Non-
Share Share Other  controlling
capital premium reserves interests Total
(Fff 7£36) (B 7E37) (P 5£37) (Mt 5£37)
(Note 36) (Note 37) (Note 37) (Note 37)
BT BYT T BET BT BYT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZE——F—-HA—H2Z Balance as at 1 January 2012
Her o MPAIZ2® as previously reported 47,308 151,081 1,217,505 (666) 1,415,228
G BRE Change in accounting policy
- EMEESFER — adoption of
125k (85T &) HKAS 12 amendment - - 7,772 - 7,772
R=—ZT—=-%—-HF—8" As at 1 January 2012,
KREY as restated 47,308 151,081 1,225,277 (666) 1,423,000
2EBA Comprehensive income
FEFHE Profit for the year - - 100,332 (745) 99,587
Hit 2w B A Other comprehensive income
AHEEeRMEEZAR Changes in fair value of available-for- sale
BEZE) financial assets - - 11,683 - 11,683
EMBEZR Currency translation difference - - 7,951 81 8,032
EEEEEETARME Surplus on revaluation of property
EREYMEIMEER transferred from owner-occupied
Py 3 property to investment property - - 500 - 500
Eme2mi A @ Total other comprehensive income - - 20,134 81 20,215
2EA LR Total comprehensive income - - 120,466 (664) 119,802
HEBAZRS Transactions with owners
ERNERREBEAZRE Dividend paid to owners of the Company - - (30,925) - (30,925)
BREMBARRKRN FIEE Grant of subsidiary’s share to employee - - - 4 4
EEEREZ Employee share option scheme
- BITRMDATBRIE — proceeds from shares issued 353 1,269 - - 1,622
BEBAZRS B Total transactions with owners 353 1,269 (30,925) 4 (29,299)
R-E-——F+=ZHA=+— As at 31 December 2012 47,661 152,350 1,314,818 (1,326) 1,513,503

FOIE0E cMERZEHRAVBHRER A

RRER S

consolidated financial statements.

IREB(EE)ERAA

The notes on pages 61 to 160 are an integral part of these
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE-—F——F+=H=+—HIFF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2012

—F-=F —F——F
2012 2011
B &E BT BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
EETBFRERERE Cash flows from operating activities

EEELAMNREFHE Net cash generated from operations  39(a) 174,812 348,476

EREBNEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (6,050) (17,609)

B3R AN R Overseas tax paid (24,313) (24,586)

BBEFEBER Hong Kong profits tax refund 1,132 3

EAAE Interest paid (6,272) (7,288)
BIEEEELEMISFE  Net cash generated from operating
e activities ... 139309 298,996
RETHFEBEERE Cash flows from investing activities

BAME BFE Purchase of property,

B plant and equipment (31,246) (39,223)

m A EN Increase in intangible assets (5,415) -

HJ“EEWJ% MENZEEFT  Proceeds from disposal of property,

15 %0 plant and equipment 39(b) 397 1,183

FEJ%Z%% 7 NEIFIER L, Decreasef(increase) in amounts due

(42 ) from associates 30,268 (4)

EHﬁZ*F’EJ NS S Dividend received from an associate 11,218 -

ERTHRAEHEE Loans to jointly controlled entities (49,153) (18,954)

Eﬁﬁfﬁfﬂ_m e Decrease in pledged bank deposits - 177,774

2 A B Interest received 10,545 7,301
REEE (FTA)E4EK Net cash (used in)/generated from
JRERE®__investing activities (33,386) _____ 128,077
METHRERERE Cash flows from financing activities

BT DTS A Proceeds from issuance of shares 1,622 1,575

%ﬁz_fﬁﬁg, New bank loans 385,590 286,570

EBEIFETER Repayment of bank loans (345,465) (421,887)

EEREES) Dividends paid (30,925) (42,563)
BEEEES, (FTA)=Z Net cash generated from/(used in)

JReRE ] financing activites 1082 | (176,305)
ReRBRLEEYZ Net increase in cash and cash

B equivalents 116,745 250,768
FOzHER Cash and cash equivalents,

REEEY beginning of the year 681,432 400,251
&N =% Exchange differences 3,576 30,413
FRzBReRkEE Cash and cash equivalents,

£EY end of the year 30 801,753 681,432

FEOIRI60BE VM T AR ESEATKIREK 24  The notes on pages 61 to 160 are an integral part of these
B EE S o consolidated financial statements.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Wong's International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the manufacturing of electronics products
by providing complete engineering and manufacturing
services to original equipment manufacturers.

The Company is an exempted limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The address of its registered
office and principal place of business are Clarendon
House, Church Street, Hamilton, HM11, Bermuda and
17/F., C-Bons International Center, 108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong respectively.

The Company has its primary listing on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2013.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
presentation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of available-for-
sale financial assets, financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) at
fair value through profit or loss and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.

FTREBR(EE)ERQA 20124 &
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in
Note 4.

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(a) New and amended Standards adopted by the
Group

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA")
amended HKAS 12, ‘Income taxes’, to
introduce an exception to the principle
for the measurement of deferred
tax assets or liabilities arising on an
investment property measured at fair
value. HKAS 12 requires an entity to
measure the deferred tax relating to
an asset depending on whether the
entity expects to recover the carrying
amount of the asset through use
or sale. The amendment introduces
a rebuttable presumption that an
investment property measured at fair
value is recovered entirely by sale. The
amendment is applicable retrospectively
to annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2012.

The Group has adopted this
amendment retrospectively for the
financial period ended 31 December
2012 and the effects of adoption are
disclosed as follows.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

211

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

@ AEEER I MK (@)  New and amended Standards adopted by the
1EET 2R (5B) Group (continued)
Lo MY SEN7RT OB OE As disclosed in Note 17, the Group has
Hz-Z——-—F—/F— investment properties measured at their
B A&EBRZAAEE fair values totalling HK$46,600,000
HECKHREWELEEA (1 January 20711: HK$35,550,000) as
7 46,600,000 (= & of 1 January 2012. As required by
——F—fF—8: &% the amendment, the Group has re-
35,550,0007T) » & It (& measured the deferred tax relating to
FRE AEEARR these investment properties amounting
KEMERFEBEHEM to HK$46,600,000 (1 January 2011:
2HGE W E - MR E HK$35,550,000) as of 1 January 2012
MBEERETTEZSE according to the tax consequence on
EYEZHEBEELER the presumption that they are recovered
T8 7 #46,600,0007T (= entirely by sale retrospectively. The
T——F—H—0: &% comparative figures for 2011 have
35,550,0007T) - — & — been restated to reflect the change
—FE BB FEEEY in accounting policy, as summarised
R EEER 2 &8 below.
Bt o
—E—C—F —ET——F —FT——4F
+=ZHA=+—-H +ZH=+—H —H—H
31 December 31 December 1 January
2012 2011 2011
BT T BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HRAEEEBR 2EE Effect on consolidated balance sheet
EEBIBEER D Decrease in deferred tax liabilities 9,835 7,772 5,948
RE BT 0 Increase in retained earnings 9,835 7,772 5,948

JE ¥ AR 2 58 0

Increase in non-controlling interests -

ITREB(EE)EFERAA 20124 7 63
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2 FTEESTTHEBEGE) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
21 REEE () 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
211 EHMESHRIFE(E) 2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

@ AEEER A MK (@  New and amended Standards adopted by the
(BT (48) Group (continued)

BE+-—A=+—-BLEE

Year ended 31 December

—F-=F —F——F
2012 20M
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Haclhakeegd Effect on consolidated income statement
Fir 15 %4 5 2k Decrease in income tax expense 2,063 1,824
ANNEHEAB A FEM 4 FIZ AN Increase in net profit attributable to owners
of the Company 2,063 1,824
JEPE RS HEZS FE(E AL FI4E J0 Increase in net profit attributable to the
non-controlling interests - -
T IR A A& F) L 0 Increase in basic earnings per share B HEHKS0.01t B HEHKS0.017T
SR ERFE M Increase in diluted earnings per share B HEHKS0.01t 78 #HK$0.007T
INTARRL =T ——F—H The following amendments to
—HRB MR EER standards are mandatory for the first
IR W BN B 2 & time for the financial year beginning 1
Al MZEEBITEAE January 2012, but they are not relevant
B X mEE - to the Group’s operations.
BEEMBREEREIT BNER HKFRS 1 (Amendment) Government loans

(& 7T hi)
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

211

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(b)

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 19 (Amendment)

HKAS 27 (Amendment)

HKAS 28 (Amendment)

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 10
HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HK(IFRIC) — Int 20

Annual Improvements
Project

New standards, amendments and
interpretations have been issued but
are not effective for the financial year
beginning 1 January 2012 and have not
been early adopted.

Presentation of financial statements

Employee benefits

Separate financial statements

Investments in associates and joint
ventures

Financial instruments: presentation
— offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

Financial instruments: disclosure —
offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

Financial instruments
Consolidated financial statements
Joint arrangements

Disclosures of interests in other
entities

Fair value measurement

Stripping costs in the production
phase of a surface mine

Annual improvements
2009-2011 cycle

FTREBR(EE)ERQA 20124 &
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December 2012.

(@)  Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special
purpose entities) over which the Group
has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying
a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered
when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control
ceases.

The Group uses the acquisition method
of accounting to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred
for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes
the fair value of any asset or liability resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in
a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date. On
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group
recognises any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interest’s proportionate share of
the acquiree’s net assets.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(@)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the
acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If
this is less than the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the statement of comprehensive
income.

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the
investments in subsidiaries are accounted for
at cost less impairment. Cost also includes
direct attributable costs of investment. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the company on the basis of dividend and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments
in subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive
income of the subsidiary in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount
of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in
the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.

FTREBR(EE)ERQA 20124 &
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Associates

Associates are all entities over which
the Group has significant influence but
not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method
of accounting and are initially recognised at
cost. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill identified on acquisition,
net of any accumulated impairment loss. See
note 2.9 for the impairment of non-financial
assets including goodwill.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised
in the consolidated income statement, and
its share of post-acquisition movements
in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in the associate, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting
date whether there is any objective evidence
that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the group
calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount
of the associate and its carrying value and
recognises the amount adjacent to ’‘share
of profit/(loss) of associates’ in the income
statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Associates (continued)

Profits and losses resulting from upstream
and downstream transactions between the
Group and its associate are recognised in
the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the
associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in
investments in associates are recognised in
the consolidated income statement.

Joint ventures

Jointly controlled entities are entities where
the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint
control and none of the participating parties
has unilateral control over the economic
activity. Investments in jointly controlled
entities are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially
recognised at cost.

ITREB(EE)EFERAA 20124 7 69
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(@

Joint ventures (continued)

The Group’s share of its jointly controlled
entities’ post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recognised in
reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying
amount of the When the
Group’s share of losses in a jointly controlled
entity equals or exceeds its interest in the

investments.

jointly controlled entity, including any other

unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of
the jointly controlled entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between
the Group and its jointly controlled entities
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interests in the jointly controlled entities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision-maker. The Group's
senior executive management, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance

of the operating segments,

is considered as the

Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM") that
makes strategic decisions.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(@)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except when deferred in equity as
qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net
investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate
to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents
are presented in the income statement within
‘finance income or costs’. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented in
the income statement within ‘other gains —
net’.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign currency
classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the security,
and other changes in the carrying amount of
the security. Translation differences related to
changes in the amortised cost are recognised
in profit or loss, and other changes in the
carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation difference on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as equities
held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities
classified as available-for-sale are included in
other comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that
have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(@

Group companies (continued)

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at
the dates of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign operations, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments,
are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a
foreign operation is partially disposed of or
sold, exchange differences that were recorded
in equity are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of the gain or loss
on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate.

FTREBR(EE)ERQA 20124 &
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2 FTESTHEHMEE) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

25 ME - -HERKRE 2.5 Property, plant and equipment
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Construction-in-progress represents buildings under
construction and machinery under installation
and is stated at cost. Cost includes the costs of
construction of buildings and interest charges
arising from borrowings used to finance these
assets during the period of construction or
installation and testing, if any. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction-in-progress
until such time as the relevant assets are completed
and ready for intended use. When the assets
concerned are brought into use, the costs are
transferred to other property, plant and equipment
and depreciated in accordance with the policy as
stated below.

Land and buildings comprise mainly factories and
offices. Leasehold land classified as finance lease
and all other property, plant and equipment is
stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items. Cost may also
include transfers from equity of any gains/losses
on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency
purchases of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Leasehold land classified as finance lease
commences amortisation from the time when the
land interest becomes available for its intended use.
Amortisation on leasehold land classified as finance
lease and depreciation on other assets is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost
to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Leasehold land classified Shorter of remaining
as finance lease lease term or useful life

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 40 years
Plant, machinery and equipment 5 to 7 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 to 7 years
Motor vehicles 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised, in the consolidated income
statement.

FTREBR(EE)ERQA 20124 &
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Leasehold land and land use rights

The up-front prepayments made for leasehold land
and land use rights are accounted for as operating
leases. They are recognised in the consolidated
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
periods of the lease or the land use rights, or when
there is impairment, the impairment is recognised
in the consolidated income statement.

Investment properties

Investment property principally comprising
leasehold land and buildings held for long-term
rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and
that is not occupied by the companies in the Group.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings held under finance
leases. Land held under operating leases are
accounted for as investment properties when the
rest of the definition of an investment property is
met. In such cases, the operating leases concerned
are accounted for as if they were finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs. After initial
recognition, investment property is carried at fair
value, representing open market value determined
at each reporting date by external valuers at least
annually. Fair value is based on active market prices,
adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset.
If this information is not available, the external
valuers use alternative valuation methods such as
recent prices on less active markets or discounted
cash flow projections. Changes in fair values are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7

2.8

Investment properties (continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated
income statement during the period in which they
are incurred.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied,
it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment,
and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of property, plant and equipment
becomes an investment property because its use
has changed, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date
of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation
of property, plant and equipment under HKAS 16.
However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous
impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Intangible assets
Research and development

Research expenditure is recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs incurred on development projects
(relating to the design and testing of new or
improved products) are recognised as intangible
assets when the following criteria are fulfilled:

(@) it is technically feasible to complete the
intangible asset so that it will be available for
use or sale;

(b) management intends to complete the
intangible asset and use or sell it;

FTREBR(EE)ERDA 20124 &
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

Intangible assets (continued)
Research and development (continued)

(c)  there is an ability to use or sell the intangible
asset;

(d) it can be demonstrated how the intangible
asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

(e) adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development
and to use or sell the intangible asset are
available; and

(f)  the expenditure attributable to the intangible
asset during its development can be reliably
measured.

Other development expenditures that do not meet
these criteria are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Development costs previously recognised
as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a
subsequent period.

Capitalised development costs are recorded as
intangible assets and amortised from the point at
which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.9

2.10

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,
associates, jointly-controlled entities and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for
example goodwill, are not subject to amortisation
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Financial assets
2.10.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.
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2 FESHBERBEE) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

210 e B = (&) 2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2100 D (&) 2.10.1 Classification (continued)
(@ MNUAREBE;=BEHE (@)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or

it AEanNemEE loss

NAnEEFEAHE Financial assets at fair value through
it ABEENEREE profit or loss are financial assets held
ARBEEEcRMEE - for trading. A financial asset is classified
WMEAKREZBNR/E in this category if acquired principally
REBAHE  Ble/mE for the purpose of selling in the short
EHAULER - BRIEHE term. Derivatives are also categorised
FEEH RS - FRILT as held for trading unless they are
ATHNNGRERFBEE designated as hedges. Assets in this
BEoTRERNZEED category are classified as current assets.

BRRBEE -

(b) B EW R (b)  Loans and receivables
EREERREAEE Loans and receivables are non-
EREFEECNHALTER derivative financial assets with fixed
ERTM B WMEZEITE or determinable payments that are
TREE BERKLENR not quoted in an active market. They
RIBFARSEE © are included in current assets, except
HEEREERRBR for maturities greater than 12 months
BARAE ADEAEIER after the balance sheet date. These are
BEE -AEBEZEXR classified as non-current assets. The
RERFIEBREREE Group's loans and receivables comprise
EBBERAZIEGRE ‘trade and other receivables’, ‘amount
fth FE UG BR SR - [ E Uit due from associates’ and ‘cash and cash
REFREIRE S KB equivalents’in the consolidated balance
> EEW] - sheet.

 HUHEEcHEE () Available-for-sale financial assets
AP ECREE AW Available-for-sale financial assets
RE B iﬁ Bl 30 & are non-derivatives that are either
HEAWEME E‘JZ?F designated in this category or not
MHETH BRIFEEE classified in any of the other categories.
Tﬁﬁ’\,ﬁiﬁﬁiuﬂﬂlﬂlﬁ They are included in non-current assets
HEABIEE - TRIATH unless management intends to dispose
HESREEIAFER of the investment within 12 months of
EBEE ° the balance sheet date.
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2 FEEHBERME(E) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
210 £t B E (18) 2.10 Financial assets (continued)
2102 R K2 2.10.2 Recognition and measurement

TRMEECEREBEERSH Regular way purchases and sales of financial

R - RHABREE AR assets are recognised on the trade-date
ASHEZEECH - Bt IE - the date on which the Group commits
EBMNEREEZANEBE to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
ECHEsRMEEMS K are initially recognised at fair value plus
BUFEARBEMNRSEAR transaction costs for all financial assets not
R - BRMNBEXNEEBIZAR carried at fair value through profit or loss.
BEFAEZEREEVLER Financial assets carried at fair value through
REEER - MR 5K R profit or loss are initially recognised at fair
FaWaikZH EERERE value and transaction costs are expensed in
BB &RE NS D Bk the consolidated income statement. Financial
EOAXEECKHEER R assets are derecognised when the rights to
REB 5 BB AN B 8 i - Rl receive cash flows from the investments have
SREESRIEER - Al expired or have been transferred and the
EeRMEEREBINEXEE Group has transferred substantially all risks
BEAnBEFEZEMEELR and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
BIEALBEIE ERKE financial assets and financial assets at fair
WK IR DA B R A F 0K 4 8 88 P value through profit or loss are subsequently
B ER - carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are

carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

[AAanBETEEEEHTA Gains or losses arising from changes in the
BEamemEEIEINZAR fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value
EEESHMEE N EERE - through profit or loss’ category are presented
REAHMEEGEE KRR HE in the consolidated income statements within
FRZERPET] - EAXREHE other gains-net, in the period in which they
WWER FRIE 2 e A B LR - 2R B arise. Dividend income from financial assets at
FRNHNERE AR BER fair value through profit or loss is recognised
EvemEBEEZREBA R in the consolidated income statement as part
FEWRRERAEMKA— of other income when the Group’s right to
AN receive payments is established.
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rA R R M R
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 FEETHEBEE)

210 ERMEE(8&)

2.1

2102 R RFTE (&)

FBREAAHENE ZUINERE
ERBESZOAEERZS 5
R8I E IR AN B B B R R AR
BEHMOEIMEMELREE
BN -BREFCBREEE
REBEHEER FEEIEF 2]
BEBERHEMEEBARER -
BEAAHREEZEBNIER
BEFIAABEEHNEMD
2HEHEAER -

FEATHRIME Y BB
MIES - BRERTER 2 R4
DA B E B H A 2 M3
% o

NEBRANFRFE A HHE
BN B R AR A U s R AR
REMBA—HD - EAKE
WOBR R IR 2 R A RE LB - AT
HERAKATE ZRENEEI
BmRAER -

HiEEmTH

ERMORABITH RN AT 8H B
REeW UEBERFHREELE
IRABEREENGEERER 2
MEERGEAEHAEHE TESE
ERBERBMEEFE -

82 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)
2.10.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in a foreign currency
and classified as available-for-sale are
analysed between translation differences
resulting from changes in amortised cost
of the security and other changes in
the carrying amount of the security. The
translation differences on monetary securities
are recognised in profit or loss; translation
differences on non-monetary securities are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
Changes in the fair value of monetary
and non-monetary securities classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-
sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated
fair value adjustments recognised in equity
are included in the consolidated income
statement.

Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method
is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of other income. Dividends
on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement when the Group's right to receive
payments is established.

2.11 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.



CEBBHRRME
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 FES

TR B E (&)

212 EREERE

(a)

AESHRR A DIRR & B

AEERESEEBSHRFMG
EEFETERERERE—
EREEIX -—eREEAY
BRE REEFEEEER
EAREARBEREREERE
E-FRASZREMHERHEAR
EBE(MERFHRE] MR (&
F)RREEYZAIZAS
MEEMNGTRRASRER
R FERAR R B
MEMEELTREEETE
HBRENMEERERK

AEERNEE RS FERE
EEEBERNEERE:

s ETAIRBABEX
S TR IR B

s ERAKH mMABRI:K
XN EREAS

s AKERERGEAZY
IR BB B OB SOE
RRA -GHTREAR
BR%2  MBEEA-RT
EEEBTRRER:

f& & AR AJBE B 22 3
THMYHEMA:

+ HAMBRESHZLR
AEMTRTHME o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

The criteria that the Group uses to determine
that there is objective evidence of an
impairment loss include:

J Significant financial difficulty of the
issuer or obligor;

. A breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

. The Group, for economic or legal
reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, granting to the
borrower a concession that the lender
would not otherwise consider;

o It becomes probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

o The disappearance of an active market
for that financial asset because of
financial difficulties; or

FTREBR(EE)ERQA 20124 &
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

o Observable data indicating that there is
a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a portfolio
of financial assets since the initial
recognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannot yet be identified
with the individual financial assets in
the portfolio, including:

(i)  adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers in the
portfolio;

(i) national or local economic
conditions that correlate with
defaults on the assets in the
portfolio.

The Group first assesses whether objective
evidence of impairment exists.

The amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The asset’s carrying
amount of the asset is reduced and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement. If a loan or
held-to-maturity investment has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective
interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable
market price.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount
of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognised (such as an improvement in
the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of
the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. For debt
securities, the Group uses the criteria
refer to (a) above. In the case of equity
investments classified as available for sale,
a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the security below its cost is
also evidence that the assets are impaired.
If any such evidence exists for available-for-
sale financial assets, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in profit or loss
— is removed from equity and recognised in
the separate consolidated income statement.
Impairment losses recognised in the separate
consolidated income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the
separate consolidated income statement. If,
in a subsequent period, the fair value of a
debt instrument classified as available for sale
increases and the increase can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss, the impairment loss is reversed through
the separate consolidated income statement.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.13

214

2.15

Derivative financial instruments and hedging
activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on
the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The
method of recognising the resulting gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designed as
a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the
item being hedged.

Since the derivative instruments entered into by
the Group do not qualify for hedge accounting,
changes in the fair value of these derivative
instruments are recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement within ‘other gains
- net’.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers
for merchandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. If collection of trade
and other receivables is expected in one year or less
(or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer), they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction from
the proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounts
payables are classified as current liabilities if
payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If
not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19

2.20

Borrowings (continued)

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services
and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the end of balance sheet date.

Borrowing cost

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that
require the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payments when due,
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Such financial guarantees are given to banks,
financial institutions and other bodies on behalf of
subsidiaries or associates to secure loans, overdrafts
and other banking facilities.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the
financial statements at fair value on the date the
guarantee was given. The fair value of a financial
guarantee at the time of signature is zero because
all guarantees are agreed on arm’s length terms and
the value of the premium agreed corresponds to the
value of the guarantee obligation. No receivable for
the future premiums is recognised. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group's liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of the initial
amount, less amortisation of fees recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18, and the best estimate of
the amount required to settle the guarantee. These
estimates are determined based on experience
of similar transactions and history of past losses,
supplemented by the judgement of management.
The fee income earned is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the life of the guarantee. Any
increase in the liability relating to guarantees is
reported in the consolidated income statement
within other operating expenses.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other
payables of subsidiaries or associates are provided
for no compensation, the fair values are accounted
for as contributions and recognised as part of the
cost of the investment in the financial statements
of the company.
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POLICIES (continued)
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The tax expense for the period comprises current
and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the
consolidated income statement, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is recognised in equity.

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries and
associates operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
However, the deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.22

2.23

Current and deferred income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention
to settle the balances on a net basis.

Employee benefits
(a) Pension obligations

Group companies participate in general
defined contribution pension schemes.
A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the Group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in
the current and prior periods.

The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans
on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary
basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Employee benefits (continued)

(b)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrued to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group
before the normal retirement date, or
whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits.
The Group recognises termination benefits
when it is demonstrably committed to either:
terminating the employment of current
employees according to a detailed formal plan
without possibility of withdrawal; or providing
termination benefits as a result of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after balance sheet date are discounted to
present value.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

Provisions for profit sharing and bonus plans
due wholly within 12 months after balance
sheet date are recognised when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of services rendered by employees
and a reliable estimate of the obligation can
be made.
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The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan, under which the entity receives
services from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (options) of the Group. The fair value of
the employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted:

o including any market performance conditions;

o excluding the impact of any service and non-
market performance vesting conditions (for
example, profitability, sales growth targets
and remaining an employee of the entity over
a specified time period); and

o excluding the impact of any non-vesting
conditions (for example, the requirement for
employees to save).

Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total expense is recognised
over the vesting period, which is the period over
which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied. At the end of each reporting period,
the entity revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to vest based on the
non-marketing vesting conditions. It recognises the
impact of the revision to original estimates, if any,
in the income statement, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

The cash subscribed for the shares issued when the
options are exercised is credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium, net of any
directly attributable transaction costs.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.24

2.25

2.26

Share-based payments (continued)

The grant by the Company of options over its
equity instruments to the employees of subsidiary
undertakings in the Group is treated as a capital
contribution. The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the grant
date fair value, is recognised over the vesting
period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sale of
goods and services in the ordinary course of the
Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group’s activities as described below.
The amount of revenue is not considered to be
reliably measurable until all contingencies relating
to the sale have been resolved. The Group bases
its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.26 Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue is recognised as follows:

(@)

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a group
entity has delivered products to the customer,
the customer has accepted the products
and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

Tooling income

The Group provides tooling services to the
existing customers. Revenue is recognised
upon the completion of services performed.
Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the lease periods.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.27 Leases

(a) As a lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases net
of any incentives received from the lessor
are charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

(b)  As a lessor

When assets are leased out under an
operating lease, the asset is included in
the consolidated balance sheet based on
the nature of the asset. Lease income is
recognised over the term of the lease on a
straight-line basis.

2.28 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s and the Company’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by
the Company’s shareholders.

3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk and cash flow interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance. The Group uses
derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk
exposures.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally
and is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency
exposures. The Group's foreign currency
assets, liabilities and transactions are
principally denominated in Chinese
renminbi (“RMB”), United States dollars
("US$") and Japanese yen (“JPY").
These currencies are not the functional
currencies of the group entities to
which these balances related. As Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$") are pegged
to US$, there is no material foreign
exchange risk between HK$ and US$.
Foreign exchange risk mainly arises
from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments denominated in RMB and
JPY.

The Group mitigates this risk by
maintaining HK$, US$, JPY and RMB
bank accounts which are used by the
Group to pay for the transactions
denominated in these currencies.

The Group has certain investments in
Mainland China, whose net assets are
denominated in RMB. The conversion of
RMB into foreign currencies is subject to
the rules and regulations to the foreign
exchange control promulgated by the
Mainland China government.

IREB(EE)BFRAIA 20124 97



%é%ﬁﬁ%%%_ . _
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 FBERERGE)

31 B REbeEE(E)

(@) THiEERE(E)

(i)

(i)

S R B (48

R-ZZE——F+-_A=+
— B WBELARE
B2 {8/ FH1E5% i BT A &
fb A R E AR NE
AN E BB & T G 1
hn /3 4 #5,406,000
(T ——FRES
F{E5% : & ¥5,256,000
L) EBREBEUA
REAENEKRESE
TR EMERUARES
KI5 & Z B YA HNE Uk
=B 18 .

RZE—=—F+=Z A=
+—HB  HEELAR
BE/FES%mMETAH
Al EERFTE
KEZBRBREFBER
/38 1 7 2,653,000
T(—E—-—FRES
F1E5% : 74 3,108,000
L) EBREABELA
ElFtENENESER -
RekB2EBYALK
BITERMINERIE
I % o

RenENEER

frE TRITHERI - @A
RAKEIL &S KGR
BE #AKENEA
MEEREeREEARNLEL

EMHHERDYE -

98 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012

3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

At 31 December 2012, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 5% against
RMB with all other variables held
constant, profit before tax for the
year would have been HK$5,406,000
(2011 by 5%: HK$5,256,000) higher/
lower, mainly as a result of foreign
exchange gains/losses on translation
of RMB-denominated trade receivables
and payables, and cash and cash
equivalents.

At 31 December 2012, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 5% against
the JPY with all other variables held
constant, profit before tax for the year
would have been HK$2,653,000 (2011
by 5%: HK$3,108,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of JPY-
denominated trade payables, cash and
cash equivalents and bank borrowings.

Cash flow interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant
interest-bearing assets except for
certain bank deposits, the Group's
income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk (continued)

(i) Cash flow interest rate risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2012, if interest
rate on bank borrowings had been
1% higher/lower with all variables held
constant, profit before tax for the year
would have been HK$3,481,000 (2011:
HK$3,109,000) lower/higher, mainly as
a result of higher/lower interest expense
on floating rate bank borrowing.

Credit risk

Credit risk of the Group mainly arises from
cash and bank deposits as well as credit
exposures to customers such as trade
receivables, loans to jointly controlled entities,
deposits and other receivables. The credit risk
on cash and bank deposits is limited because
the Group mainly places the deposits in banks
with high credit rating and management does
not expect any losses from non-performance
by banks.

Debtors of the Group may be affected by
the unfavourable economic conditions and
the lower liquidity situation which could in
turn impact their ability to repay the amounts
owned. Deteriorating operating conditions
for debtors may also have an impact on
management’s cash flow forecasts and
assessment of the impairment of receivables.
To the extent that information is available,
management has properly reflected revised
estimates of expected future cash flows in
their impairment assessments.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group has put in place policies to
ensure that sales of products are made
to customers with an appropriate credit
history and the Group performs periodic
credit evaluations of its customers. The
Group usually requires customers to settle
the balances with normal credit terms of
30 to 90 days. As at 31 December 2012,
the Group has a concentration of credit risk
given that the top five (2011: five) customers
account for 34% (2011: 35%) of the Group's
total year end trade receivable balance.
Management considers that the credit risk
in respect of these customers is minimal
after considering the financial position and
past experience with these customers. The
Group’s historical experience in collection of
trade and other receivables falls within the
recorded allowances and the Directors are
of the opinion that adequate provision for
uncollectible accounts receivable has been
made.

Management considers the credit risk on
loans to jointly controlled entities is minimal
after considering the financial conditions of
these entities. Management has performed
assessment over the recoverability of these
balances and management does not expect
any losses from non-performance by these
companies.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of
available credit facilities. The Directors aim
to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
credit lines available.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

()

Liquidity risk (continued)

The Company’s policy is to regularly monitor
its liquidity requirements, its compliance
with lending covenants and its relationship
with its bankers to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and readily
realisable marketable securities and adequate
committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the
reporting period of the Group’s
derivative financial liabilities, based on
undiscounted cash flows (including interest
payments computed using contractual rates
or, if floating, based on rates current at the
balance sheet date) and the earliest date
the Group can be required to pay. Balances
due within 12 months equal their carrying
balances, as the impact of discounting is not
significant.

non-

Specifically, for mortgage loan which contains
a repayment on demand clause that can be
exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the
analysis shows the cash outflow based on
the earliest period in which the entity can be
required to pay, that is if the lenders were to
invoke their unconditional rights to call the
loans with immediate effect. The maturity
analysis for other bank borrowings is prepared
based on the scheduled repayment dates.

FTREBR(EE)ERDA 20124 &

101



e BHRERME
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 BRERREREGE) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
31 BIREKREZE(E) 3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
0 REELEMKE(E) (0 Liquidity risk (continued)
BB DN
Maturity Analysis
RERE 15 R 1826 285F 5FEBE FER G
Between Between
On Less than 1 and 2 and Over
demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total

BT BETRT BETT BETT ABETT BETRT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000

®E Consolidated
WZZ——F+=ZA=+—H At 31 December 2011
ERESHER Trade payables - 619,419 - - - 619,419
FEEHE A R H A FE A AR X Accruals and other payables - 231,932 - - - 231,932
BT — & AR RIE Amount due to an associate - 3,183 - - - 3,183
BEEMRITER Collateralised bank loan - 72,319 - - - 72,319
EERERFEEKRXIXN Mortgage loan subject to a
EBREX repayment on demand clause 58,650 - - - - 58,650
HmiRTER Other bank borrowings - 180,651 - - - 180,651
58,650 1,107,504 - - - 1,166,154
WZZ——F+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2012
ERESER Trade payables - 625,523 - - - 625,523
FEETE A R H AL A BRI Accruals and other payables - 217,507 - - - 217,507
FERBERITER Trust receipts bank loan - 59,514 - - - 59,514
BEAREBRBEEBEXDH Mortgage loan subject to a
BIBE R repayment on demand clause 51,750 - - - - 51,750
HmRTER Other bank borrowings - 238,202 - - - 238,202
51,750 1,140,746 - - - 1,192,496

1 02 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012
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3 BREREREREGE) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
31 B REREZEE) 3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
© #KBELERE) (0 Liquidity risk (continued)
RERE 15 R 1824 2E5F 5B E FER-E
Between Between
On Less than 1 and 2 and Over
demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
N Company
RZZE——F+-H=+—H At 31 December 2011
FEET B A & H Ath & 5 BR 3K Accruals and other payables - 2,390 - - - 2,390
JE AT B /8 x B 3R Amounts due to subsidiaries - 164,907 - - - 164,907
- 167,297 - - - 167,297
RZT—ZF+=A=+—H At 31 December 2012
FEET B A Kk H A FE BRI Accruals and other payables - 2,368 - - - 2,368
BT M B A R FRIE Amounts due to subsidiaries - 164,984 - - - 164,984
- 167,352 - - - 167,352
FREEEAREREFERR The table below summarises the maturity

XEIZIBERNBHA D -
ERBEXBEAAZHETE
<m% TREBBAEHN
—v—u #E’]ﬁJE/H- -Jﬂ: EZ
EEBRAREXFHASHH
[MEREIREREMMEED
TR o BERBAKE 2 F R
N BEERRRITTIAATRLTT
EREMEBRENEER - EFH
EEBRBEFHRRERD
BFEHCATETESABEE -

analysis of mortgage loan with a repayment
on demand clause based on agreed scheduled
repayments set out in the loan agreement.
The amounts include interest payments
computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than
the amounts disclosed in the ‘on demand’
time band in the maturity analysis contained
above. Taking into account the Group’s
financial position, the Directors do not
consider that it is probable that the bank will
exercise its discretion to demand immediate
repayment. The Directors believe that such
mortgage loan will be repaid in accordance
with the scheduled repayment date set out
in the loan agreements.
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3 FBERERGE)

3.1

B #%5 L b R = ()

© RBDESEAMRE)

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

() Liquidity risk (continued)

HBASM - AERERFEBRXNEZBEN REREEXRY

Maturity Analysis — Mortgage loans subject to a repayment on demand

clause based on scheduled repayments:

RTRRE

RERK 15 R 1228 2856 5FLE Pk o8-l
More than More than

1 year but 2 years but Total

On Within  less than  less than More than undiscounted

demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years cash flows

BETT BETFT BETT BETT BET BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZF——F+ZH=+—H 31 December 2011 - 7,384 7,323 21,608 24,526 60,841

R=Z—=—%+=A=+—H 31 December 2012 - 7.341 7,279 21,462 17,453 53,535
32 EXRERER 3.2 Capital risk management

FEENERERRARERRASE
BeERmELE HEARRREHRE
A A H A ) 25 A0 BB T ROF a5
RFEFRENERNGHBAREKE

RERIABERNGE A5EA
EeRABINTRROBRESHE
M SRR BB A - AT A 3
EEENREER -

HEMAZ B AKENEESR
ELREREEERNEE - %It
FRFEEBRUNRBREATE - F8
BREEFRRASRBASFTEDR
EEFRITERE - BERNEEK
EEERBRME MR IMLEF

BEAE-

RZE——Fh_E—F+A=
+—H AEEERFRESMKR -
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The Group’s objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. The
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
less cash and cash equivalent and pledged bank
deposits. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’, as
shown in the consolidated balance sheet, plus net
debt.

The Group was in a net cash position as at 31
December 2012 and 2011.
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3 BREKBEE(E) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
33 AREBEEME 3.3 Fair value estimation

TRENNUBEEFEZRAAEE The table below analyses financial instruments

NEEZ ST EDT - TRZFR 2 carried at fair value by valuation method. The

EFUWT: different level have been defined as follows:

. AR EENABEERTS e Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
WECREFHB) (B 1H) - for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. BREIRARHBREN  HE . Inputs other than quoted prices included
EXaEEE AER) HHEE within level 1 that are observable for the
(BEEBRABBRMEL2H asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
(ZE28) - prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from

prices) (level 2).

. WIEER A B RTS8 S (& . Inputs for the asset or liability that are not
FER2EIZEEREREZ based on observable market data (that is,
28 (FE3IR) - unobservable inputs) (level 3).

TREBIWAEER-_ZE——F+= The following table presents the Group's assets

A=+ —REAREBHEFEZEE and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31

rKafE - December 2011.

14 E2 $E3R R
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BET T BET T BET T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets

A ESmEE Available-for-sale financial asset 52,308 - 3,891 56,199

&81& Liabilities
PTESHMITA Derivative financial instruments - - - -
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3 FBERERGE)

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

33 AREEME (E) 3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)
TREVNWAEBR-_Z—Z—F+= The following table presents the Group's assets
A=+t—BEAAREBENEZEE and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31
KEafE - December 2012.

E1R £ £33 W
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEETT BETT BETRT BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets

At EsmEE Available-for-sale financial assets 63,993 - - 63,993

a8E Liabilities
TAESmIA Derivative financial instruments - 2,726 - 2,726

EERTSEENERMIAZAR
BEERBEEEANMSEREINRK -
HWexmEATERTHARSMA - &
HE &L TEEE - RERD
SEERBES MxERERR
ERREHRAFRAET TS
R AZMEERERTS - &
SEFENEREENTISHRER
ERERE - ZFTEFASZ IR -

WIAEERMBEEN SR T A (f
WEIMTETR) R A EERMMG
BEAERE %EHEZEEAIER
MHEEBEZBATEENRZEHR
EOYREREHERABMGZ
BHE-WIARABEZZHMS

BE2EYAER AZIAFA
B o

fH—AXZRERSHLIFERA
BRmSEHE  MTAFASEIL -
BTEETHERERELUIAZ
mEME -
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The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm’s length basis.
The quoted market price used for financial assets
held by the Group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example, over-
the-counter derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques
maximise the use of observable market data where
it is available and rely as little as possible on entity
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required
to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in level 3. The quoted market prices
of similar instruments are used to value the
instruments.
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3 BXKEKRER(E) 3
33 AREEMEF (E)
TRENFIRIANBEE-ZT——

F+-_A=+—HE-ZZT——F+=
A=Z+—BIEFE &% -

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)
The following table represents the changes in level

3 instruments during the year ended 31 December
2011 and 31 December 2012.

A HE
ERMEE wmEE

Available-for-sale
financial assets Total
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RZTE——F—H—H At 1 January 2011 3,891 3,891
0 Additions - -
MN-ZT——F+-H=+—H At 31 December 2011 3,891 3,891
A Impairment (3,891) (3,891)

R-ZBE——F+=-HA=+—H At 31 December 2012

4 EBEARSFHEFTRAE 4

HERHEAFEFNE AERBEL
BLREMAEZ BEREKEERBRAE
BARAREMHOHGERY -

AEBERRKELGBFTRBR - ELENE
AAETERRERZHERRERERT
Rl BT —HRFEBEEANRER  EXE
ERREEREEAFLEABENMGER
RBREBRER T e

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.
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4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(a)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group's management determines the estimated
useful lives, and related depreciation charges for
its property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. Management will
increase the depreciation charges where useful lives
are less than previously estimated lives. It will write-
off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.
Actual economic lives may differ from estimated
useful lives. Periodic review could result in a change
in depreciable lives and therefore depreciation
expense in future periods.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations or
market valuations. These calculations require the
use of judgments and estimates.

in circumstances

Management judgment is required in the area
of asset impairment particularly in assessing:
(i) whether an event has occurred that may
indicate that the related asset values may not be
recoverable; (ii) whether the carrying value of an
asset can be supported by the recoverable amount,
being the higher of fair value less costs to sell or
net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the
asset in the business; and (iii) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow
projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate
rate.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(b)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

Changing the assumptions selected by management
in assessing impairment, including the discount
rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash
flow projections, could affect the net present
value used in the impairment test and as a result
affect the Group’s financial position and results of
operations.

Estimated provision for inventories

Inventories are written down to net realisable
value based on an assessment of the realisability
of inventories. Write-downs on
recorded where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be realised. The
identification of write-downs requires the use of
judgment and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of inventories and
write-downs of inventories in the periods in which
such estimate has been changed.

inventories are

Estimated impairment of receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment
of receivables based on an assessment of the
recoverability of the receivables. Provisions are
applied to receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. The identification of impairment
of receivables requires the use of judgment and
estimates. Where the expectations are different
from the original estimates, such differences will
impact the carrying value of receivables and loss for
the impairment of receivable is recognised in the
years in which such estimates have been changed.
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B AERSIRETEREZEEZE
EHAEERRAEE - HWABE
RAERRREGF BHEEZE/F
ERHETEPMHIEEREEER
PR th 2R -

BERNR DA

REEBBEARTENMIEMBR
AR EELCRZRANERBID
BRBERA -EATENESHE
WERERRAPBRBLERRREZ
R - MESE BT M BURAF 4% =X
HEEH - ERBHEARRETE
EXFENREFRE -BEEERE
HABEWNEZEMBEERBR -
BRAABHNENGEAMBRRME
19821 -
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(e)

Income taxes and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in various
jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be required. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised when
management considers it is likely that future
taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.
When the expectations are different from the
original estimates, such differences will impact the
recognition of deferred tax assets and income tax
charges in the period in which such estimates have
been changed.

Classification of associate

An entity which an investor has significant influence
and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest
in a joint ventures is classified as an associate.
Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee but is not control or joint control over
those policies. Management judgment is required
in determining whether significant influence exists.
Management considers all facts and circumstances
before arriving at the appropriate conclusion.
Details of which are stated in notes 19 and 21 to
consolidated financial statements.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(f)  Classification of associate (continued)

Changing the classification selected by
management could significantly affect the
accounting treatment and measurement of the
investee and as a result affect the Group’s financial
position and results of operations.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's senior executive management is considered
as the CODM. The Group was organised into two
operating divisions:

Electronic Manufacturing Service ("EMS”) — manufacture
and distribution of electronic products for EMS
customers.

Original Design and Manufacturing (“ODM") — original
design and manufacturing for both EMS and ODM
customers.

The CODM reviews the performance of the Group on a
regular basis and reviews the Group’s internal reporting
in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
The CODM assesses the performance of the operating
segments based on a measure of segment results. This
measurement basis includes profit or loss of the operating
segments before other income, other gains — net, share
of profit/(loss) of associates and jointly controlled entities,
interest income, interest expense, income tax expense and
change in fair value of investment properties but excludes
corporate and unallocated expenses. Other information
provided to the Group’s management is measured in a
manner consistent with that in the consolidated financial
statements.

FTREBR(EE)ERDA 20124 &



A7 B B S R MY R

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

EMS 2B P9 ODMEE P9 wE
EMS division ODM division Total
BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-Z——-F For the year ended
+ZA=+t—HLFE 31 December 2012

EEBE Total gross revenue 3,302,530 50,476 3,353,006
7 EB A Uk = Inter-segment revenue (10,059) - (10,059)
AN External revenue 3,292,471 50,476 3,342,947
DEEE Segment results 90,352 (6,864) 83,488

TEREHI N Depreciation and amortisation
charges 35,265 362 35,627
BEARE Capital expenditure 28,574 6,030 34,604
EMSEBFT ODM EB P9 k)
EMS division  ODM division Total
BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

HEe-T——%F For the year ended
TZA=T—HIHFE 31 December 2011

EWEBE Total gross revenue 3,899,060 26,102 3,925,162
7 B = Inter-segment revenue (8,038) - (8,038)
BRI External revenue 3,891,022 26,102 3,917,124
D EBE & Segment results 164,959 (8,187) 156,772

TEREHEI N Depreciation and amortisation
charges 40,015 140 40,155
BEARMAX Capital expenditure 37,382 981 38,363

1 1 2 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

EMS 5 P9 ODM &8 F§ 458
EMS division ODM division Total
BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

AEHRSHEE Reportable segment assets
MR-ZZE——F+=-A=+—H As at 31 December 2012 2,036,385 16,788 2,053,173
R-ZE——F+-"A=+—H As at 31 December 2011 2,009,953 15,450 2,025,403

DHMEETZEREYE BMEREE H
ErktinEmE  BPEE T8
FEUE SR - AR - AT R A E
WIERRARRERREEEY - ETER

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and
equipment, leasehold land and land use rights, intangible
assets, inventories, trade receivables, prepayments,
deposits and other receivables, and cash and cash

EEMADEEE -

2R MEERERAESHAFEZ

equivalents,
assets.

but exclude corporate and unallocated

A reconciliation of reportable segment results to profit

HEEWT before income tax is provided as follows:
=F-=-F —F——F
2012 2011
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AE2Wo A EE Reportable segment results 83,488 156,772
E Uk A Other income 37,419 18,909
KEWMERARBEEZD Change in fair value of investment properties 12,500 11,050
HEmh s - F5E Other gains — net 5,712 16,371
BMmEWA - FHE Finance income — net 4,273 13
EEBE ARFE,(BE) Share of profit/(loss) of associates 4,225 (228)
FEAG LA 2 ) & BE & 1B Share of loss of jointly controlled entities (72) (238)
BRIEHE—RMBZ AR 2z Gain on deemed disposal of an associate - 25,947
TERRDERX Corporate and unallocated expenses (24,262) (20,560)
b BT 15 %4 B A1) B Profit before income tax 123,283 208,036

IREB(EE)BFRAIA 20124
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5 S RERGE) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
AERS-IFEERBEECHENAT Reportable segments assets are reconciled to total assets
as follows:
—B-=F —F—F
2012 201
BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AZW|MoEEE Reportable segment assets 2,053,173 2,025,403
wEMZE Investment properties 59,600 46,600
/NI OF = Investments in associates - 6,993
HEZEFEROER Interests in jointly controlled entities 350,089 301,008
At ESmEE Available-for-sale financial assets 63,993 56,199
EEFEMEE Deferred income tax assets 13,280 15,866
JiE Ui Bt = R B SRR Amounts due from associates 36 27,847
TERRSEEE Corporate and unallocated assets 176,496 127,913
HAEEBBRAMEEE Total assets per consolidated balance sheet 2,716,667 2,607,829
HEMERKEBZHENT Reconciliations of other material items are as follows:
—E-C—fF —T——%
2012 2011
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEREH N Depreciation and amortisation charges
-A2HH A - Reportable segment total 35,627 40,155
- RAEE — Corporate headquarters 2,793 2,574
38,420 42,729
BEARE Capital expenditure
-F2WmHEETE - Reportable segment total 34,604 38,363
- RAEE - Corporate headquarters 2,057 860
36,661 39,223

1 1 4 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012
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5 HHERE) SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
ARARRBEREDEM - U TARAEE KM The Company is domiciled in Bermuda. Analysis of
EHGEl s WEms TR HAEEE 21 the Group’s revenue by geographical market, which is
PR TE) determined by the destination of the invoices billed, is as

follows:
—E-C—fF —T——F
2012 201
BE¥ T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

b5 North America 386,940 437,171

DM BREEE) Asia (excluding Hong Kong) 1,860,021 2,368,454

R M Europe 639,736 564,962

B Hong Kong 456,250 546,537

3,342,947 3,917,124
HE-_ST——HF#+-_A=4+—B81t#&F For the year ended 31 December 2012, revenues of
& #)7#%918,803,000L (=T — — & : approximately HK$918,803,000 (2011: HK$1,177,730,000),
78 11,177,730,0007T) * % 795,181,0007C HK$795,181,000 (2011: HK$900,644,000), HK$225,241,000
— T — — 4 7 #900,644,0007T) * (2011: HK$158,575,000) and HK$214,540,000 (2011:
225 241,000 (= E — — 4 HK$289,375,000) were derived from the top four external
78 #158,575,0007T) & 7 #214,540,0007T customers respectively. These revenues are attributable to
—ZT——4 : #¥289,375,00070) Z M 3% the EMS division.
DRIKEMEARINEEP  Z%F W REMS
BR P FE 15 e a5 o
UWTARERIZBEMSE D ZIEREE Analysis of the Group’s non-current assets by
B geographical market is as follows:
—E-—F —E——%F
2012 2011
BE¥ T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

b= North America 2,080 949

DM BEREEB) Asia (excluding Hong Kong) 178,426 140,693

B Europe 37 42

BB Hong Kong 578,325 539,072

758,868 680,756

IREB(EE)BFRAIA 20124
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5 S RERGE)

ERDEECEDE BERERE B4
W BETRTIBERE  BEAT
BRE - R R

ERNED  BYVE
E - AHEESREENS R EMER
R ETBRECHEREE -

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Non-current assets comprise property, plant and
equipment, investment properties, leasehold land and
land use rights, investments in associates, interests in
jointly controlled entities, intangible assets, available-for-
sale financial assets and deposits and other receivables.
They exclude deferred income tax assets.

6 HwA 6 OTHER INCOME
—E-—fF —E——%F
2012 2011
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
HEUWA Rental income 1,386 150
mIdA Tooling income 23,052 9,118
Hity Others 12,981 9,641
37,419 18,909

7 REERIBXX(BEESME) 7

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING

—B-=F —F—F
2012 2011
BT BEF I
HK$'000 HK$'000
T& %<  FKREM  Wages, salaries, allowances and other
B0 AR A termination benefits 385,642 372,560
RIKE KA - FEHK Pension costs — defined contribution
st &l schemes 35,810 32,011
BREE -EE Share option scheme — value of employment
k7% B & services - 132
421,452 404,703

1 1 6 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012
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EERNRAX(BREESEH=)

(&)

REBAEBEMBGEREER AT M
PREEE((RAEEHE)) - AFEREIZ
EERAEEEENHAZE  UELHA
MEAATHE - RIEQAEETE  A£H
MEEBEBASAMGTEFELER &8
BEBEABUA(EERESRNEAES
SHEIEG) 2 5% - B-E——FNARE - A
SEREBZHER ERY AT AEE250
TT(ZZ——4F : B¥1,0007T) - #2208
HEBTES -

REARAME (FEDMBARZEER
FEBARLZEKREFNFEKE -

B B B B R R] B P B A B 3R KR
UK - REBEEEBRTEAR  BEAUEE
BEKAKZEARHGE RREFHAEZR
e - FEBRFAERKEE ZEKE -

MAGAWFZEREE Z AR ARG B
35,810,0007T (= Z——4 : /##32,011,000
T EASB AV BFERZSTEIER
A o

7

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS) (continued)

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “Fund Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in Hong
Kong. The assets of the Fund Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. Under the Fund Scheme, each of the Group and
its employees make monthly contributions to the Scheme
at 5% of the employees’ relevant income as defined in the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance.
Both the Group’s and the employees’ contributions are
subject to a cap of HK$1,250 per month from June
2012 (2011: HK$1,000). The contributions are fully and
immediately vested for the employees.

The employees of the subsidiaries in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC") are members of retirement benefits
schemes operated by the PRC government.

The relevant PRC subsidiaries are required to make
contributions to the state retirement schemes in the
PRC. The employees are entitled to retirement pension
calculated with reference to their basic salaries on
retirement and their length of service in accordance
with the relevant government regulations. The PRC
government is responsible for the pension liability to the
retired staff.

The total cost charged to the consolidated income
statement of approximately HK$35,810,000 (2011:
HK$32,011,000) represents contributions payable to the
schemes by the Group in respect of the current financial
year.

FTREBR(EE)ERDA 20124 &
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8 ERFTTE AT RIE

8 PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

RATETRIADE TN T Profit before income tax is analysed as follows:
—g-—=% —E——f
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
% B RD B & Auditor’s remuneration 2,997 2,730
ME - BERERHEZ Depreciation of property, plant and
e equipment 38,152 42,573
HEHE TR T Amortisation on leasehold land and
AR land use right 268 156
T REF K Operating lease rental in respect of land
HEHRS and buildings 13,223 13,591
AHEXERZ Utility expenses 33,252 32,058
BB Transportation 32,214 37,640
L85 KBRS Chemicals and consumables 45,688 53,534
H ity Others 96,515 85,695
E HEiEkAMKE Total depreciation, amortisation and
ek other operating expenses 262,309 267,977
9 EH#Wz - FE 9 OTHER GAINS — NET
—E-C-fF —T——%
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B R EMBEMERFAR  Write-back of trade and other payables 7,790 15,333
7 [0 i Uk — R B % A B 5K TH Wirite-back of impairment provision on
5)ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ§ﬁ—%ﬁ %  amount due from an associate and
& N RIFIE amount due to an associate 5,640 -
ﬁmﬁlﬂféﬁa - FE Losses on financial instruments — net
- RER — Unrealised (2,726) -
-g22% — Realised (928) (2,032)
B35 (E5E), Uz - F%  Exchange (losses)/gains — net (523) 1,918
HEWE - MEKLKZMHB L Gain on disposal of property, plant and
g equipment 350 1,152
At ESsMEE Y Impairment for available-for-sale financial
B assets (3,891) -
5,712 16,371

Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012
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10 EERSREEEZME 10 DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS
@ EE=Me (@) Directors’ emoluments
REBEZE_ZT——-F+_A=1+—081 The emoluments of Directors for the year ended 31
FEZESTMNHI DT : December 2012 are set out below:
EXRFE
EER BHREF THEBRE
weE BYUER [SRERCEN AR WA HEH S
Basic
salaries, Retirement Income
allowances benefits from share
and benefits Discretionary schemes option Total
Fees in kind bonus contributions exercised emoluments
BT BETT BETT BETT BETR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR ita) Wong Chung Mat, Ben (Note a) 50 2,582 858 14 - 3,504
TE& Wong Yin Man, Ada 50 1,162 858 14 243 2,327
T B ab) Wong Chung Ah, Johnny (Note b) 50 333 858 - - 1,241
[ 7 = Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 50 550 - 14 145 759
ERL Tan Chang On, Lawrence 50 1,182 858 - 715 2,805
R Wan Man Keung 50 1,693 858 14 223 2,838
EE G (N atc) Mak King Mun, Philip (Note ¢ - - - - - -
TR Li Ka Cheung, Eric 110 - - - - 110
15 %A Yu Sun Say 110 - - - - 110
ES N Alfred Donald Yap 110 - - - - 110
k=) Total 630 7,502 4,290 56 1,326 13,804
ITERBEER(EE)ERQT 20129 &
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10

EEREREEBZHE

(#&)
(a)

EEME (&)

10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

RRE-F——F+-A=+—AL

(@) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The emoluments of Directors for the year ended 31

FEZESHaHINNMT: December 2011 are set out below:
EX#H& -
B R RIKER 1706808 R
we  BEWEF B 15 IEAT IR WA EM e
Basic
salaries, Retirement
allowances benefits Income from
and benefits Discretionary schemes share option Total
Fees in kind bonus contributions exercised emoluments
BETFT ABETFRT BEFT BEFT BETT ABETE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T B (H ata) Wong Chung Mat, Ben (Note a) 50 2,589 1,012 12 - 3,663
TE& Wong Yin Man, Ada 50 1,069 1,012 12 - 2,143
T B (K aEb) Wong Chung Ah, Johnny (Note b) 50 722 1,012 - - 1,784
R F = Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 50 494 - 12 180 736
ERL Tan Chang On, Lawrence 50 1,189 1,012 - 940 3,191
i R 58 Wan Man Keung 50 1,793 1,012 12 - 2,867
TR Li Ka Cheung, Eric 110 - - - - 110
HEA Yu Sun Say 110 - - - - 110
BEXE Alfred Donald Yap 110 - - - - 110
- Total 630 7,856 5,060 48 1,120 14,714
Bt - Notes:
(@) TREHFEEBARNG]TTHAEE - (@) Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben is the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company.
(b) TREAFER=-_F—=—FALA=1H (b) Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny retired as Director on 30
RIFEF - May 2012.
(© BBt E R E——F+ f—HE (© Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip was appointed as Director on

1 20 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012
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St HLEFE BEEFTREX
RERBEEMME

1 July 2012.

No Directors waived or agreed to waive any

emol

uments in any of the years ended 31

December 2012 and 2011.
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10 ESREREEEZME 10 DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
(&) EMOLUMENTS (continued)
b) BEERSMEAL (b) Five highest paid individuals
FR - AEERZESSHMEAL The five individuals whose emoluments were the
PRENEG(ZE——F HR)ES - highest in the Group for the year include four (2011:
BEZMEEHN EXES 25 - four) Directors whose emoluments are reflected
BT —BATZ BT EHOT in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
payable to the remaining one individual is as
follows:

—g-=f —E-—F

2012 2011

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

Fe L EMEAR Salaries and other benefits 1,112 1,151

TE4T Bonus 589 727

BRSO - REMFETEl  Pension costs — defined contribution schemes 14 -

77 150 i AR 4 e A Income from share option exercised 465 450

2,180 2,328

AE
Number of individual

—E-—fF —E——%F

B <& i & Emolument band 2012 2011

78 #£2,000,0017T & /& #2,500,0007T HK$2,000,001-HK$2,500,000 1 1

FR - AKEREXNMETES
tER RS R FIMANE B K NAK
SHRCBRBIIERRERME -

No emolument was paid by the Group to the
Directors as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group, or as compensation for loss of office
during the year.

IREB(EE)BFRAIA 20124
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10 EEREREEB2HME 10 DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
(%) EMOLUMENTS (continued)
© SHREERE(TERFEZSR)HNE (©)  Senior management's (excluding Directors)
i [ emoluments by band

i&%"fﬁ%f‘(? RER) 2B

The emoluments of senior management (excluding

TUATEHE Directors) fell within the following bands:
AE
Number of individuals
—E-—F —E——F
&g E Emolument bands 2012 2011
78 #500,0017T—78 #1,000,0007T HK$500,001-HK$1,000,000 - 1
78 #1,000,0017C 7% #1,500,0007TC HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 1
& #1,500,0017T - 2,000,000 HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 1 2
V& #2,000,001 -7 2,500,000 HK$2,000,001-HK$2,500,000 - 2
1N @MEWA - FHE 11 FINANCE INCOME — NET
—E——fF —T——F
2012 2011
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B E WA Finance income
WHIR T ER ZF B W A Interest income on short-term bank deposits 10,545 7,301
Eﬂ’élﬂ?$ Finance costs
RITERZFERE Interest expenses on bank borrowings (6,272) (7,288)
MEWA - FHE Finance income — net 4,273 13
12 FEHEAX 12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
KRR ERCHMNERENE BEEZT The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until
—~NEAIL - 2016.

ERFBHRORELAXBERE B 2M
SHE AR A IR R R16.5% (T ——4 ¢
16.5%) sT 2 BE 1 -

1 22 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2011: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit
arising in or derived from Hong Kong.
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12 FiIBHBAX(E) 12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)
BEPEARLMERCEMESHE The new Corporate Income Tax Law in the People’s
IERECENCEREHER_ZT Republic of China increases the corporate income tax
NE-—A—ARRBENEENXRASZE rate for foreign investment enterprises from previous
25% c RZETLF= A+ AREHRE preferential rates to 25% with effect from 1 January
A A Sz BB A B R AR 7R25% 2 A A F 2008. Companies established in Mainland China before
KIS FRNE I E25% o AR F R A 16 March 2007 and previously taxed at the rate lower
BAM K E TFHEBARKBA-ZZZEN than 25% may be offered a gradual increase of tax
FE_ZE-—FHHRAZFEEMEGEHE rate to 25% within 5 years. Certain subsidiaries of
WTEBEFEEMFN_E-—_FREN the Company established in Mainland China will enjoy
5% BT IE © preferential income tax rate from 2008 to 2011 and

be taxed at the rate of 25% from 2012 when the
preferential treatment expires.
FAGEWRERNMET S EIE - The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated
income statement represents:
K E|
As restated
(FF 5E2)
(Note 2)
—F-=F —F—F
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHIFTISI Current income tax
- BABMEN - Hong Kong profits tax 6,210 6,161
- GHINBIIR — Overseas taxation 14,247 32,835
i 3T i A5 75 (B 7E25) Deferred income tax (Note 25) 3,113 (2,968)
BAFEREBEIR (BEEHE) Under/(over) — provision in prior years
- EHAEN - Current income tax 525 (4,695)
—- EIE RT3 (M 5E25) — Deferred income tax (Note 25) (399) 52
23,696 31,385

FTREBR(EE)ERDA 20124 &
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12 FiBHMAxX(E) 12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)
EAREBERBATAE 2 T IEA IR KA The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs
S ERTEEBONE TR EMEGH from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
NIEmESBEMT: weighted average tax rate applicable to profits of the

consolidated entities as follows:

=
As restated
(Ft 5£2)
(Note 2)
—E—_fF —ET——%F
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
& BT 15 B A A E Profit before income tax 123,283 208,036
RERBRSHHEZ Tax calculated at the domestic tax rates
NBREHE applicable to profits in the respective
Z IR places 25,193 43,509
HEx@Eegws Effect of changes in tax rate - (168)
NA L X Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 3,911 1,632
BARBKA Income not subject to tax (9,912) (12,597)
I 8 e SRR L PSR Tax losses and other temporary differences
BEMNNIAEE for which no deferred income tax asset
N HAth BE i = 58 was recognised 5,377 5,321
BRMARERTIBEEE Utilisation of unrecognised tax losses and
Ko Eofth BT F 1 2 2R other temporary difference (999) (1,669)
R E Effect of tax holiday - -
BAEFEBETR (BEEME) Under/(over) — provision in prior years 126 (4,643)
FriSfi M X Income tax expense 23,696 31,385
BRANEFEEIRER20% (ZT——F: The weighted average applicable tax rate was 20% (2011:
21%) ° 21%).
13 XRAREGEEAEMLTE 13 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY
ARARBROBHBEARBEEREOBE The loss attributable to equity holders of the Company is
1,260,00070(= & — — F: | & & & dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to
57,837,00070) E AR R MEANEIE - the extent of approximately HK$1,260,000 (2011 profit:

HK$57,837,000).
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14 BE

TECHFRITE——FENHBRED
B 4778 %30,925,000 T (&M E¥0.0657T)
X 7% #42,563,0007T (& % 78 #0.097T) °
BRARREERERAFAE LEHESIK
ZHEZE——-F+_A=+—ALEFE
KER B AR BE0.037T  AHNBE
14,325,0007T ° Wt EF B WME T EREE

RIER 2 REBRR 8. ©

14 DIVIDENDS

The dividends paid in 2012 and 2011 were approximately
HK$30,925,000 (HK$0.065 per share) and HK$42,563,000
(HK$0.09 per share) respectively. A final dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2012 of HK$0.03 per
share, amounting to a total dividend of approximately
HK$14,325,000, will be proposed at the upcoming annual
general meeting of the Company. These financial statements
do not reflect this final dividend payable.

—E——fF —ET——%F
2012 2011
BET T BT T
HK$ 000 HK$'000
ERFRER S - 3B 0.0257T Interim dividend paid — HK$0.025
(ZZ——% : B %0.0357T) (2011: HK$0.035) per share 11,894 16,550
BIRKERKR S - 8REK0.03T Proposed final dividend — HK$0.03
=T ——4F: BF%0.047T) (2011: HK$0.04) per share 14,325 18,979
26,219 35,529

R FENREEY
BB BRI E AT IR G A i &
B -

A— ZE
N—=

15 BEREF
@ HK

BREXRBN IR ARHEE ARNE
MR AF A B T E Bz nE

The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and
proposed during 2012 and 2011 have been disclosed in
the consolidated income statement in accordance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

15 EARNINGS PER SHARE
(@) Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing
the profit attributable to owners of the Company

FHHEEFE - by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the year.
KB
As restated
(P 5E2)
(Note 2)
—2-=fF —EB——F
2012 2011
RAEIHER A RS A E Profit attributable to owners of the Company
(BT IT) (HK$'000) 100,332 177,305
BE 1T E B M 2 M1 #E F 8 Weighted average number of ordinary shares
(F%) in issue (in thousands) 475,215 472,240
FlREARAEFGEEIT) Basic earnings per share (HK$) 0.21 0.38
FTREBR(EE)ERDA 20124 &
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15 8REFNE)

(b)

B

BREERNEAFHECETER
Bz mEFAEAE  REMAEA
BENEELTRROERLE - AD
Al AREITE 2 BIRERG EEE
N EREMS  RERHKRITE
BRERMRBEN 2 EBEE
BERAABEEBERSARAK
M2 FHEEME) AT BANKN
BeRUAEDAFENRNODEE
HEERBREETETNRERTZ
P BBERLE -

15 EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

(b)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting
the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding to assume conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares. The Company has
outstanding share options, which are of dilutive
potential. For share options, a calculation is done
to determine the number of shares that could
have been acquired at fair value (determined as
the average annual market share price of the
Company’s shares) based on the monetary value
of the subscription rights attached to outstanding
share options. The number of shares calculated as
above is compared with the number of shares that
would have been issued assuming the exercise of
the share options.

KB
As restated
(B 5% 2)
(Note 2)
—E—= —T——F
2012 201
KRR EER A AL A Profit attributable to owners of the Company
(B¥TT) (HK$'000) 100,332 177,305
BETEBMR 2 N FH S Weighted average number of ordinary shares
(F %) in issue (in thousands) 475,215 472,240
MEREELAZF®D) Adjustment for share options (in thousands) 1,374 4,185
AEEREEREF ML B Weighted average number of ordinary shares
g5 8 for diluted earnings per share
(F B0 (in thousands) 476,589 476,425
FREERN (GBS T Diluted earnings per share (HK$) 0.21 0.37
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16 ME- - BMERSKRE

16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

W5 -
BF ERTIRE KBERIHE GARES HE A&t
Plant,
machinery
Land and Construction and Furniture Motor
buildings  in progress  equipment and fixtures vehicles Total
BT T BT T EEEFIT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZT——F—H—H At 1 January 2011
BB Cost 152,093 48,088 668,259 151,892 8,687 1,029,019
AFHER Accumulated depreciation
A and impairment (13,094) (2,786) (637,878) (104,919) (7,857) (766,534)
BREFE Net book amount 138,999 45,302 30,381 46,973 830 262,485
HE-Z——F Year ended 31 December 2011
TZA=ZT—HIEFE
YR EFE Opening net book amount 138,999 45,302 30,381 46,973 830 262,485
NE Additions 44 2,017 36,467 108 587 39,223
[R5 Transfer 482 (703) 221 - - -
HeE Disposals - - (29) ) - (31)
e Depreciation (4,333) - (37,298) (382) (560)  (42,573)
EHZER Exchange differences 1,370 372 2,258 17 3 4,020
HRERMEFE Closing net book amount 136,562 46,988 32,000 46,714 860 263,124
RZT——F+=ZA=+—H At 31 December 2011
B A (B Cost 154,659 49,528 691,167 145,625 8,319 1,049,298
RN ER Accumulated depreciation
BE and impairment (18,097) (2,540) (659,167) (98,911) (7,459)  (786,174)
BREFE Net book amount 136,562 46,988 32,000 46,714 860 263,124

IREB(EE)ERAA
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16 W% - BERRK®E(E) 16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)
BE -
BF ERIRE KERZE KAREE RE &t
Plant,
machinery
Land and Construction and Furniture Motor
buildings in progress  equipment and fixtures vehicles Total
BETT BT T BETT BETT BYETR BE¥TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BE-Z2——-F%F Year ended 31 December 2012
+-A=+—HLEFE
HMAOEREFE Opening net book amount 136,562 46,988 32,000 46,714 860 263,124
B Additions 417 546 26,838 810 2,635 31,246
HERG Valuation surplus 500 - - - - 500
HREZERE Transfer to investment
LS properties (500) - - - - (500)
i Transfer 47,534 (47,534) - - - -
HE&E Disposals - - (47) - - (47
e Depreciation (6,048) - (27,465) (4,150) (489) (38,152)
ELEHE Exchange difference 738 - 630 1 4 1,373
MAREREFEE Closing net book amount 179,203 - 31,956 43,375 3,010 257,544
R-Z-—Z=F At 31 December 2012
+=A=+-H
MAE Cost 206,130 - 715,813 141,854 8,611 1,072,408
ZFIER Accumulated depreciation
e and impairment (26,927) - (683,857) (98,479) (5.601)  (814,864)
REFE Net book amount 179,203 - 31,956 43,375 3,010 257,544
AEEBSBEAITHWREF2HE LM # The Group’s interest in leasehold land classified under
HZBEMEE AL B T,626,000T (=F land and buildings with carrying amount of approximately
— —4F B ¥73,273,0007T) - IR B B IR HK$71,626,000 (2011: HK$73,273,000) are on medium
THEAA10RS0F 2 EAFAAESR - term leases between 10 to 50 years located in Hong
Kong.
R-ZE——F+_A=+—"H Bt As at 31 December 2012, certain bank borrowings are
FEFHEFZ2ETRERTERZEAES secured on land and buildings for the carrying amount
4) 7% 973270000 (=& — — F : B ¥ of approximately HK$97,327,000 (2011: HK$99,565,000)
99,565,000 ) (Ht 535) ° (Note 35).
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17 REWHE 17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
®ne

Consolidated
—E--F —E——%F
2012 2011
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
W—A—8 At 1 January 46,600 35,550
mYE - BMEMKREEA  Transferred from property, plant and equipment 500 -
N EBERZE Fair value gains 12,500 11,050
R+-—A=+—H At 31 December 59,600 46,600

AEBZERFEARZEEMEIRIO
ES0FZPHIBAORE  LURNEE -

BUYEBXSBARGEMSFR T A=+
—ARAFAMEEERREMEMAE

AEBRECLHAERLREDE ¥
SHRABIF  TERRERENETERE
H-EHEHEHERERSIAEL -HE
T —F+-_A=Z+—BHILtFE KE
Y2 2 M & A 48 58 49 75 #1,386,0007T
(ZZ——% : B#150,0007T) °

The Group's interest in investment properties at their net
book values are on medium-term leases of 10 to 50 years
and are located in Hong Kong.

The investment properties are valued annually on an
open market value basis by an independent, professionally
qualified valuer on 31 December.

The Group leases out the investment properties under
operating leases, for an initial period of 1 year, with
an option to renew on renegotiated terms. None of
the leases includes contingent rentals. During the year
ended 31 December 2012, the gross rental income
from investment properties amounted to approximately
HK$1,386,000 (2011: HK$150,000).

IREB(EE)BFRAIA 20124
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18 HE LK L b fE FRE 18 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS
AREERBEE TR+ E AR 2 s The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use rights
BRNEEEERIE  BEZEEFED represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net
W book values are analysed as follows:

mE
Consolidated
—B-=F —F—F
2012 201
BET T BEFIT
HK$'000 HK$'000

m—HA—H At 1 January 6,832 6,659

=B Transfer 4,549 _

#3E Amortisation (268) (156)

b N Z 5 Exchange difference 102 329

R+—A=+—H At 31 December 11,215 6,832
RNREBRILEERIFEARZEEL R The Group's interest in leasehold land and land use rights
T FEFRE BT ABMREEEINZI0 at their net book values are on medium term leases
FES0FEZPEEE - between 10 to 50 years located outside Hong Kong.

19 EENINKRE 19 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

=e

Consolidated
—E——F —E——F
2012 2011
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

Bt NAIMIRE Investments in associates

-EBREEFE — Share of net assets - 6,993
- & — Goodwiill _ _
R Total - 6,993
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19 BEQXFANKREGR) 19 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
BENRNKREZEBNOT: The movements of investments in associates are as
follows:
®Ee
Consolidated
—F-=F —F—F
2012 201
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—H—H At 1 January 6,993 31,489
NE Addition - 1,431
FE/G g & NAFE,(E ) Share of profit/(loss) of associates 4,225 (228)
R ita) Transfer (Note a) - (25,699)
2R E Dividend received (11,218) -
R+—A=+—H At 31 December - 6,993
Bt - Note:
(a) R-IE—FF—F+=H KEH;7—H (a) On 13 January 2010, the Group entered into a Subscription and

57 BE G 33 17 i LAk BE Focus Media Network
Limited ([Focus Medial)2,200/% & &K - 157
B K B Focus Media B 7T A 22% £
18 /3,000,0003 TC ° 1RIF 358 R 128 1h% -
N5 3 BT 57 B8 2 Focus Mediatg 25 B 7 1 B #
BEFocus MediaBl 2 =F—FF+=-H=+—
AIFFEZMFTHUAE - R=ZF——F=
AN B - B #H Focus Media,Z I8 2 1# 2
BB E25%

R=ZF——F+HA=+/1H ' Focus Media®k
DR EHHSATBIZR LT - K EBFEF
Focus Media & 7 18 = # B & 218.75% + A
R Focus Media AT #$.261,500,000/% & 17 = 1
b+ Focus Mediai) Z F & 45K TR A L7 {8
B e AU - EFR B AEEE Focus Media
BEEXFTES - RFocus Media.2 % & E R
EHEFHGERTRLESHEE -

Transfer Agreement to acquire 2,200 ordinary shares of Focus
Media Network Limited (“Focus Media”) at a consideration of
US$3,000,000, representing 22% of the issued shares of Focus
Media upon completion. Pursuant to the Subscription and
Transfer Agreement, the percentage of equity interests in Focus
Media subscribed by the Group is subject to adjustment by
reference to the net profit of Focus Media for the year ended 31
December 2010. On 9 February 2011, the percentage of equity
interest in Focus Media owned by the Group increased to 25%.

On 28 July 2011, Focus Media was successfully listed on the
GEM Board of Hong Kong Stock Exchange, equity interest
owned by the Group in Focus Media was diluted to 18.75%,
representing 61,500,000 shares held in Focus Medja. In addition,
the composition of the Board of Directors of Focus Media was
restructured after its listing. As a result, the Directors considered
that the Group could no longer exercise significant influence over
Focus Media. The investment in Focus Media was then reclassified
as an available-for-sale financial asset.

IREB(EE)BFRAIA 20124
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19 BEQXTANKREGR) 19 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
AEBEMEBRERAAGE LM 2K The Group's share of the revenue and results of its
HoFENEGHREENAENT associates, all of which are unlisted, and their aggregate

assets and liabilities, are as follows:
=a

Consolidated
—B-=F —F—F
2012 201
BT T BEFIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEE Total assets - 7,131

f”n afE Total liabilities - (138)

BEEFE Net assets - 6,993

U = Revenue - 6,071

KEFFE,(EE) Profit/(loss) for the year 4,225 (228)
AREEBRETHE A ARENRZEBEEBLE The Group has discontinued the recognition of its share
R ZEWHENR 2 EERE  WAEED of result of certain associates as the Group’s share of
BRITERELHLEBME AR EE - B losses in these associates exceed its net investments
BEBERR ZHABUBEERER 2 AER in these associates. The amounts of unrecognised
BB A AREE 2 E(KNFE KA share of loss of associates, extracted from the relevant
mr financial statements of associates, both for the year and

cumulatively, are as follows:
=a
Consolidated
—E——fF —T——F
2012 20M
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRAREREETZ AR Unrecognised share of profit of associates for
b the year - 1,859
2t AR IEWNE 2 A7 Accumulated unrecognised share of losses of
&5 18 associates (2,521) (2,521)

1 3 2 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012
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19 BREXATNREGR)
R-T-——&F+-A=+—H AEER
DTEBHEDRRARE:

ARER AT

Name of company

19

Place of incorporation

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had interests in the
following principal associates:

BERERLS FEXHK
Proportion of
ownership interest % Principal activities

EBRNE
Dinastech Holdings Limited

RERZE
C-Mac-Wong's Industries Holdings Ltd.  BVI

EFRA - WIBEQT22HHEEG
BRE Bk ERERITEHAEE R
GAAEFEAEENELHEATD
BEI -

20 HEZFHEBENES

British Virgin Islands ("BVI")

20

EERN UIHEEAE 2 RERE
34.87 Development of technologies to support
video services on broadband networks

REEKR
50.00 Investment holding

In the opinion of the Directors, a complete list of the
particulars of associates will be of excessive length and
therefore the above list contains only the particulars of
those associates which principally affect the results or net
assets of the Group.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES

wa

Consolidated
—F-=F —F——F
2012 2011
B¥TR BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EIEEEFE Share of net assets 1,338 1,410
ERHERESHEEER Loans to jointly controlled entities 348,751 299,598
350,089 301,008

AEBEGEARZHEROE LM 2K
B REENRAEBERIGALEENAR
m

The Group's share of the revenue and results of its jointly
controlled entities, all of which are unlisted, and the
Group's share of total assets and liabilities, are as follows:

IREB(EE)BFRAIA 20124
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20 HEZFHEBENESR

20

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

(%) ENTITIES (continued)
—E—C—fF —T——%F
2012 2011
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEE Total assets 496,624 448,074
wEE Total liabilities (495,286) (446,664)
BEFHE Net assets 1,338 1,410
I &= Revenue - 20
KEEFEE Loss for the year (72) (238)
R-EBE——F+-_A=+—80 KXEFR As at 31 December 2012, the Group had interests in the
NTEEHFZEHEE(WLE ™M) EBE following principal jointly controlled entities, which are
fnl unlisted:
N EL: AR FEREREGZLS FE4H

Name of company

Place of incorporation

Proportion of
ownership interest % Principal activities

SEARAA 3
Easywise Limited Hong Kong
BRIZREFR AR HE
Crown Opal Investment Limited Hong Kong

EERA BIHAREFERZ2HH
BRBRITE  Fit ERESHINETBHA
SEEEFERRAERFEZHARE

B EEEH RIS o

EUWHFREFEREERRERAR 28R
BENRKKI2EABE - EFRRAKF
ZHEREHER CFEHERRSEZ
ARAEBERAE ZEF2BNBBIE-

R-ZE——F+_A=+—HB HMEEHA
BRPBZEAFELRAREAE -

1 34 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012

LUE S35
35.70 Property holding

MEER
35.70 Property holding

In the opinion of the Directors, a complete list of the
particulars of jointly controlled entities will be of excessive
length and therefore the above list contains only the
particulars of those jointly controlled entities which
principally affect the results of net assets of the Group.

The loans to jointly controlled entities are unsecured,
interest-free and will not be repaid in the coming 12
months. The Directors consider that the carrying amounts
of the loans to the jointly controlled entities approximate
their fair values. The amounts are denominated in Hong
Kong dollars.

As at 31 December 2012, there were neither capital
commitments nor contingent liabilities related to the
development project.
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21 RALE—RHEBE

prEIZWE 21

BANHI R 1987 - ANEEE A Focus Mediaz
HER-ZT——%FFocus Media L ME
Haﬁ%@?i%ﬁﬁ?iﬁﬁ—ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬂﬁé °
NEB WA ZFocus Mediali AHEZH
méﬁ%%%iwn%oﬁﬁﬁﬁ$ﬁﬁ
1B Uk 25 4978 25,947,000 * R—F ——

ﬁﬁ’%?

22 EFREE

pr———
TEEmMMAENAR -

HI

W SRAER

22

——F+ZA=+—H BFEE

GAIN ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF AN
ASSOCIATE

As stated in note 19, the Group’s investment in Focus
Media was reclassified from associates to available-for-
sale financial asset as a result of the listing of Focus
Media in 2011. The percentage of equity interest in Focus
Media owned by the Group was diluted from 25% to
18.75%. A gain on deemed disposal of approximately
HK$25,947,000 was recognised in the consolidated
income statement in 2011.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As at 31 December 2012, intangible assets represented
product development costs.

=E

Consolidated
—F-=F —F——F
2012 2011
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
m—H—H At 1 January - -
3 hn Addition 5,415 -
MEH Z5 Exchange differences 1 -
R+=ZHA=+—H At 31 December 5,416 -

23 [EARMNKRE 23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
AAF
Company

—E——F —E——%F
2012 2011
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEEMEG @ K AE Unlisted shares, at cost 619,559 620,813
AR (B B Less: Provision for impairment (56,119) (56,119)
RMB AR ZE - F{E  Investments in subsidiaries — net 563,440 564,694

MBARIZKEESEREER 28
RERAETESRS FEHERRZZAR
T _FRZFT——F+
ZA=Z+—H EHHRBARZ

BEMASE - K=

K FLE ©

KA K 28

The amounts outstanding with subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and without predetermined repayment
terms. The carrying amounts approximated their fair values.
The amounts due from subsidiaries were neither past due

nor impaired as at 31 December 2012 and 2011.

IREB(EE)ERAA
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23 fBARKKRE(E) 23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
RZE——F+_A=+—H xBWES Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December
NElZFEMT: 2012 are as follows:

rEBEGARE
RNEERB =F 8 AR 3L it B ERTRBERE BanAsl TEEK
Percentage of
Issued and equity interest
Place of fully paid attributable

Name of company incorporation share capital to the Group Principal activities

BEBRDA HE B2 wEER

Bondwide Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding

EERLS BT wEER

Catel (B.V.l.) Limited BVI HK$110 100% Investment holding

BYEHMR(EE)ERAF B 7 %1,000,0007T e HERDHZEBBHEE

Emerging Technology (Holdings) Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 95% Development, marketing and distribution

of multimedia mobile devices

KEEXERQA e B2 BEEFEM

Siu Wai Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Electronic products manufacturing
EBERS 17T HEME

Ubiquitous International Limited BVI Us$1 100% Property holding
EE 2T & E K

Wapdon Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding

FARBRORIDBER AR i 7,500,000 7T BIEE T E S

Wellop Technology (Shenzhen) Limited”  PRC US$7,500,000 100% Electronic products manufacturing

E RGN BRAR i 24,000,000 7T BIEE T E S

Welco Technology (Suzhou) Limited” PRC US$24,000,000 100% Electronic products manufacturing
mERXR 8,508,855 7T % EEROHEERBNER

Wireless Dynamics Inc. Canada US$8,508,855 85.05% Development, marketing and distribution

of wireless communication products

0 3% 102,799,653 %7 il 7T RERRK
Wong's Circuits (Holdings) Pte Ltd Singapore $$102,799,653 100% Investment holding
IREFARAR &% 75 1,000,0007T HEEFEM
Wong's Electronics Company Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100% Electronic products manufacturing
FRIX(EE)ARRAA BE 78 #5007 REERK
Wong's Industrial (Holdings) Limited Hong Kong HK$500 100% Investment holding

SRS 20,000,000 H [E HERTSHRE
Wong's International Japan Inc. Japan JPY20,000,000 100% Sales and marketing

EqE 10,0003 7T M5 &
Wong's International USA Corporation United States of US$10,000 100% Marketing

America
* WREBINEBELZE - # The company is a wholly-owned foreign enterprise.
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23 MEBLAAMNKREGR) 23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
ERIWEEHAEEBEEFERNFZENEAR The above lists the principal subsidiaries which principally
SEFERHEEFEZETEMBERA - affected the results or formed a substantial portion of
AR EERAEEERERR &I E the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
HwEARZ2HFBEBI TR - subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Company's

Directors and the Group’s management, result in
particulars of excessive length.
BE_Z——F+_A=+T—RHLEERN None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at
FRFE - MEARMEERNEEITER any time during the year ended 31 December 2012.
24 AHEHEEREE 24 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
®e
Consolidated
—B-=F —F—F
2012 2011
BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000

n—H—H8 At 1 January 56,199 3,938

EFHHEEBME QAT 2 E Reclassification from investments in associates - 51,660

AREEE Fair value changes 11,683 602

BB Impairment (3.891) -

& H Z% Exchange difference 2 1

K+-—A=+—H At 31 December 63,993 56,199
AHHESREERIENTRE: Available-for-sale financial assets include the followings:

e

Consolidated
—E—_fF —E——%
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

R Listed equity securities

-REBLET — Listed in Hong Kong 63,960 52,275
-REBEBUIIMNOE ETH — Listed outside Hong Kong 33 33
IEEMRAE FH Unlisted equity securities - 3,891
63,993 56,199
FrESsHmE Market value of listed securities 63,993 52,308

IREB(EE)BFRAIA 20124
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24 AHEEEREE(E) 24 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
(continued)
REEB  FEAHREESMEEYDZA As at the balance sheet date, all available-for-sale financial
R EEYEE - assets are stated at fair value.
NG SN B SRR (B B 18 5 6 3,891,0007T Impairment loss of HK$3,891,000 was recognised during
(ZE——F 1 8\)- the year (2011: Nil).
AT ESREECRMENTI EE The carrying amounts of available-for-sale financial assets
FTHE: are denominated in the following currencies:
wne
Consolidated
—E--F —E——%F
2012 2011
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
i Hong Kong dollar 63,960 52,275
7T United States dollar - 3,891
g Sterling 33 33
63,993 56,199
25 BEEFEBHREE (AE) 25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)
UTARELCHMSHBEERELEMEH The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred
HAES: income tax liabilities is as follows:
wa
Consolidated
L E 5 L E 5
As restated As restated
(B 3E2) (P 5E2)
(Note 2) (Note 2)
R—A—8
R+=-—A=+—H —E——%F
As at 31 December As at
=E-=F _—ZT——F 1 January
2012 2011 2011
BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB MEE Deferred income tax assets 13,280 15,866 12,294
ELEFEHAE Deferred income tax liabilities (5) - -
RS HREEFHAE Net deferred income tax assets 13,275 15,866 12,294
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5 BEFBHEE (AE)

(%&)

ERFGHEBZBFHRMT :

(continued)

25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

The gross movements on the deferred income tax account

is as follow:
Fo=)
Consolidated
K E 5
As restated
(Bt 5£2)
(Note 2)
—E-C—fF —T——F
2012 2011
BT T BEF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—H WEBIFAEH, At 1 January as previously reported 8,094 6,346
S HEEE - HHEFHEE Change in accounting policy — adoption of
FTHERI 1255 (1B FT ) HKAS 12 amendment 7,772 5,948
R—A—BEE) At 1 January, as restated 15,866 12,294
A W & TR Recognised in the consolidated income
(HF3E12) statement (Note 12) (2,714) 2,916
=5 Exchange difference 123 656
R+—A=+—H At 31 December 13,275 15,866
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25 EEFBHREE (BF) 25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)
(#&) (continued)
RET AR - B HEE 2 &eraT - BT The movements in deferred income tax assets
FSHBEEERBBERFAZEHNT and liabilities during the year, without taking into

consideration the offsetting of balances within the same
tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

RIEFTBMIBEE Deferred income tax assets:

WEITE BE mE
Decelerated
tax
depreciation Provision Total
BETT BT BE T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZZE—Z&F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2010 8,915 3,379 12,294
AR AERER Credited to the consolidated income statement 568 2,348 2,916
M =5 Exchange difference 433 223 656
R=ZZT——F+=H=+—H At 31 December 2011 9,916 5,950 15,866
REeREFRAER) (Charged)/credited to the consolidated

A income statement 55 (2,764)  (2,709)
EHELHE Exchange difference 99 24 123
NR-—EE——%+=-H=+—H At 31 December 2012 10,070 3,210 13,280
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5 BEFBHEE (AE)

25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

(#&) (continued)
BEMESHIEAE: Deferred income tax liabilities:
REWYE
ZAREE
Wz  MmEFE M
Fair value
gains of Accelerated
investment tax
properties depreciation Total
BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZE——%—H—A8" At 1 January 2011 as previously
40 55 il B 2 reported (5,948) - (5,948)
SHBEES - EMEFE LT Change in accounting policy — adoption
HRIZE125: (BRI &) of HKAS 12 amendment 5,948 - 5,948
RZE—-——F—H—H At 1 January 2011,
(&E5)) as restated - _ _
R E W am R N Charged to the consolidated income
(& E5) statement, as restated - - -
R-ZZB——H+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2011,
(RE7) as restated - - -
REEE W R Charged to the consolidated income
statement - (5) (5)
R=ZZB—Z=-F+=A=+—H At 31 December 2012 - (5) (5)

EIEFTS T E E T A FERE T % 557 68
FERARERTANBEERMBEE
REEEETER R_T——F+=A
—t—B AEBEATJRAUEERRMEZ
fHET AR E) AT I8 B3 18 495 %137,014,0007T
— T —— 4 : 5 1105,478,0007T) - AR
TR EBRERECHIEBEEREA
BARIEFZE WA IEBEBERERREL
MIBEE - FTBEMIEEIBH A ERBE
i

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss
carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation of
the related tax benefit through future taxable profits
is probable. As at 31 December 2012, the Group
has estimated unused tax losses of approximately
HK$137,014,000 (2011: HK$105,478,000) available for
offsetting against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the tax losses as the
realisation of the related tax benefit through future
taxable profit from these tax loss carry-forward is not
probable. All the tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.
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26 FE 26 INVENTORIES
wme
Consolidated
—E-—F —E——F
2012 2011
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R A%} Raw materials 278,817 268,563
25 Work in progress 40,300 31,366
B X dh Finished goods 55,261 49,003
374,378 348,932
27 EWRE SR 27 TRADE RECEIVABLES
wmae
Consolidated
—E—_fF —ET——%F
2012 2011
BT T BEF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
JE W E 5 BRI Trade receivables 710,745 804,638
R (B R Less: Provision for impairment - -
JEWEZEHRNR - F58 Trade receivables — net 710,745 804,638
REFEGTESZEP2REMHEENF30 The credit period allowed by the Group to its trade
HZ90BT% - AW & WEEM TS ° customers mainly ranges from 30 days to 90 days and

no interest is charged.
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27 EWEZERM(E) 27 TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)
REBRWESRFIREZRHMZERD Ageing analysis of Group’s trade receivables by invoice
W date is as follows:

®Ee
Consolidated
—F-=F —F—F
2012 2011
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

0£60H 0-60 days 509,149 637,486

61£290H 61-90 days 136,098 121,013

B #®90H Over 90 days 65,498 46,139

710,745 804,638
RZE—Z—ZF+ZA=1+—H EKES As of 31 December 2012, trade receivables of
#4775%89,016,000 L (=T ——4F : & approximately HK$89,016,000 (2011: HK$81,124,000)

124,0007T) E. %8 i {8 I R A -

B 2

#81, =
B8 S B B R

e

-

were past due but not impaired. These relate to a number

TAC 8k 2 B of independent customers for whom there is no recent
FPBEE - ZERWER ZERR 0 history of default. The ageing analysis of these receivables
is as follows:
ma
Consolidated
—F-=F —F——F
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
£60H 0-60 days 86,508 77,195
61£90H 61-90 days 913 949
##3@B90H Over 90 days 1,595 2,980
89,016 81,124
RZE—ZF+ZA=+—H LEEZESH As at 31 December 2012, there was no trade receivables
JEWRIBE REELRERE(ZZ which were impaired and provided for (2011: Nil). Trade
FofE) e REHRIERECEKES receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
EREZZAHTEERARBLELE to a wide range of customers from whom there was no
FEE - recent history of default.

IREB(EE)ERAA
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27 EWESZERM(E) 27 TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)
AEEDHETEATRIKE ZFTEEK The Group has fully provided for all trade receivables
BORRDHIELEE - BIEBERATLER - that are determined to be not recoverable. Based on past
AR EEARUBREREHYRENEZH experience, the management believed that no impairment
el BEEERELELNEZEHBRTLE allowance is necessary in respect of the remaining
BRVEH R BB HE - balances as there had not been a significant change in

credit quality and the balances were considered fully
recoverable.
REXRAPEGNRAEERRA DlE The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
HEWERCEEE AEBUEFS date is the carrying value of each class of receivable
FAEAREER - mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collateral
on security.
AEBERERESERCEEENTIE The carrying amounts of the Group's trade receivables
BEHE: are denominated in the following currencies:
mEe
Consolidated
—E—_fF —ET——%F
2012 2011
BT T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000

Ey United States dollar 515,659 584,574

AR Chinese renminbi 168,068 213,514

7 Hong Kong dollar 27,018 6,550

710,745 804,638
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28 EANFE -T2 EMEYEE 28 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

A RECEIVABLES
=a
Consolidated
—B-=F —F—F
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEEEZIES Deposits for fixed assets 7,756 -
ENEFE Prepayments for inventories 3,257 1,181
& g 1% (B i Value added tax receivables 10,329 7,112
Hi W BR N M TEFT 5K Other receivables and prepayments 47,205 38,085
68,547 46,378
W IER B S Less: non-current portion (11,011) -
) E D Current portion 57,536 46,378
TERRIE  FTe RAMBWERR 2 REE The carrying amounts of prepayments, deposits and other
INTAEBE: receivables are denominated in the following currencies:
=a
Consolidated
= —F——F
2012 2011
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR Chinese renminbi 47,869 26,437
ETT United States dollar 7,361 7,913
7 Hong Kong dollar 9,586 8,036
= Japanese yen 2,720 3,029
H ity Others 1,011 963
68,547 46,378
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29 BWEE DT MRIEA 29 AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES
UL AR RIBEABEIEKEF 2ERE The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest-
EEERH FREBEBEKEZEsAAEBE free and without pre-determined repayment terms. The
MHE - E’\_g—_i‘l’ A=+—8"J& carrying amounts approximated their fair values. As
U Bk & X R FRIA 49 8 #53,568,000L (= F at 31 December 2012, amounts due from associates
——F:8 ei1é1<3,752,00075)E{’Ema i of approximately HK$3,568,000 (2011: HK$3,752,000)
REFEHARE BB EEEEH were impaired. The credit quality of the balances that
ERE2ZEREFHENL IR BT ER are neither past due nor impaired were assessed by
il o R T*_iJr A=+—8" & management with reference to historical information
W& AR RIEFEUIEEE: about counter party default rates. The net amounts
due from associates were denominated in the following
currencies:
e
Consolidated
—E--F —E——F
2012 201
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ET United States dollar - 3,584
ok Hong Kong dollar 36 24,263
36 27,847
30 AERFAEEEY 30 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
e b NN
Consolidated Company
—E——F —E——F ZE-——8F —FT——%
2012 201 2012 20M
BETT BETT BET BETE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHRAS Cash on hand 292 333 - -
RITHFRK Cash at bank 345,228 464,847 3,236 2,744
EARITIE K Short-term bank deposits 456,233 216,252 - -
801,753 681,432 3,236 2,744
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30 BRERRESEEYW(E) 30 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
ReLBE2EEYREERBITFERAT Cash and cash equivalents were denominated in the
I EEEEE: following currencies:
®Ee b NN
Consolidated Company
—®--fF ZFT——F —B--F T —F
2012 2011 2012 2011

BETRT ABTT BRI ABETT
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000

5 Hong Kong dollar 61,705 38,505 3,236 2,744
AR Chinese renminbi 383,887 382,797 - -
ETT United States dollar 346,336 251,655 - -
Hits Others 9,825 8,475 - -
801,753 681,432 3,236 2,744
MEBETFERZNMEETHYEBRFNE A The weighted average effective interest rate on short term
23% (ZZF——F :26%) ° bank deposit was 2.3% (2011: 2.6%) per annum.
RITFRERERBHRITERINEZF Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on
B R EBEUH S o daily bank deposit rates.
MARSSFBE ZErEINE Y 518 B The conversion of RMB denominated balances into
i RR R B AT 4B A 2 HNEE B I AR B AU foreign currencies is subject to the rules and regulations
S of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.
31 fT&E€®mIA 31 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
—E-—C—fF —T——F
2012 2011
BE a& BE BfE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

BETRT BETR ABBTT ABETT
HK$°000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

F 45 B8 — I FEVEE Interest rate swaps not for
hedges - 2,726 - -
- 2,726 - -
RNoE——F+—-H=+—H - RIEHF= The notional principal amounts of the outstanding
HHANZEZEKRS R BB 51,750,000 interest rate swap contracts at 31 December 2012 were
JC ° HK$51,750,000.
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32 ENEZRM

AEERNEZERZERAPZRED

TRADE PAYABLES

Ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables by invoice

Mo date is as follows:
wme

Consolidated
—F-=F —F—F
2012 2011
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
02 60H 0-60 days 624,659 573,361
61£90H 61-90 days 472 31,279
##3B90H Over 90 days 392 14,779
625,523 619,419

AEERENEZHRAZEEEATIE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are

BT A denominated in the following currencies:
=a

Consolidated
—E——fF —T——%
2012 20M
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
7 Hong Kong dollar 76,192 29,412
AR Chinese renminbi 32,738 37,210
ETT United States dollar 474,073 502,706
=R Japanese yen 34,760 35,876
BT Euro 5,522 12,822
EH A, Others 2,238 1,393
625,523 619,419
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33 EHERARHEMEMNERR 33 ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES
=e
Consolidated

—F-=F —F——F
2012 20M
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
A N Deposits and advances received from customers 87,952 110,189
JEEFEB TR AR Accrued employee benefit costs 80,418 75,284
H i FE S B IR Other tax payables 2,016 6,740
JEFAIE R EFEFEEA Accrued freight, delivery and storage charges 10,111 7,634
EETARE%EH Accrued utilities charges 4,994 4,553
Hth Others 32,016 27,532
217,507 231,932

AEERAERAIEMENERXR ZRE

BIATIEEE:

The carrying amounts of the Group’s accruals and other
payables are denominated in the following currencies:

=E

Consolidated
—F-=F —F——F
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR Chinese renminbi 87,179 81,358
& Hong Kong dollar 60,033 44,085
e United States dollar 68,511 103,154
TN T Singapore dollar 212 4
HAtb Others 1,572 3,331
217,507 231,932

34

BN —EBEQTRER

ZETHRAERR RERERTEENR
B T2AE%E-

EERR - BN

tENRIRIBZRE

BEREZARBEMRAS -

34

AMOUNT DUE TO AN ASSOCIATE

The amount is unsecured, interest-free and has no
pre-determined repayment terms and were mainly
denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of
amount due to an associate approximates its fair value.
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35 EX 35 BORROWINGS
&=a
Consolidated
—E-—F —E——F
2012 201
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
SR fE’_Ez’" B Collateralised bank loans, secured - 72,100
ERWIERITER - I Trust receipt bank loans, unsecured 59,254 -
MHRITEN ﬁ?fﬁ?fﬁ Short-term bank loans, unsecured 237,126 180,108
REIRITZEDIRB|EFK ©  Portion of a mortgage loan from bank due
R—FAEE for repayment within one year 6,900 6,900
RERITZEDIRBWEFK © Portion of a mortgage loan from bank
R—FEBEENEANE  due for repayment after one year which
K E B R X contain a repayment on demand clause 44,850 51,750
BE Total borrowings 348,130 310,858

R-E—=—FE+=_A=+—8 4%
#51,750,0007C (= & — — F: B &
58,650,0007) Z X IBE X AR EE A
B 197,327,000 (= & — — F: B K&
99,565,0007T) 2 AN &£ B £ b 2 1 F K 3§
(Pff #£16) ©

ERzEEERAARBERES -

AEBERZEEENTIERE:

As at 31 December 2012, mortgage loans of
approximately HK$51,750,000 (2011: HK$58,650,000)
were secured by the land and buildings of the Group
with a carrying amount of HK$97,327,000 (2011:
HK$99,565,000) (Note 16).

The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximate
their fair value.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

—g-=% —E——f

2012 2011

BT BE T T

HK$'000 HK$'000

ok Hong Kong dollar 306,504 280,750
ETT United States dollar 14,500 -
HE Japanese yen 27,126 30,108
348,130 310,858
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35 BEX(E)

EXNEERZEBRFNENT:

35 BORROWINGS (continued)

balance sheet dates are as follows:

The effective annual interest rates of borrowings at the

—B-=F —F—F
2012 2011
EHEFRTER Collateralised bank loans - 1.01%-1.20%
ERRBERITER Trust receipt bank loans 1.43%-2.08% -
MHERTER Short-term bank loans 1.08%-2.55% 0.91%-2.10%
Z1BE R Mortgage loan 0.91% 0.87%
36 HRA 36 SHARE CAPITAL
B3 & B H{E
Number of shares Nominal value
BT T
HK$'000
BREEAE0I0OTZ Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
LR
VR TE AR Authorised:
RZE—ZTF—A—HK At 1 January 2010
—E2——%+=ZA=+—H and 31 December 2011 700,000,000 70,000
R-—ZB———-F—HBRK At 1 January 2011
—E--—f+Z-A=+—H and 31 December 2012 700,000,000 70,000
EBETRHBERAE: Issued and fully paid:
RZZE——%—H—H At 1 January 2011 469,657,794 46,966
BITH R New shares issued 3,426,000 342
RZE——F+ZHA=+—H At 31 December 2011 473,083,794 47,308
R-—E——-—H—HF—H At 1 January 2012 473,083,794 47,308
BITHR New shares issued 3,524,000 353
R=-ZE——-—F+=-H=+—H At 31 December 2012 476,607,794 47,661

FR-ARAXEEAMBATDRER
B HERERARREMLETES °

securities during the year.

IREB(EE)ERAA

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
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37 f#fE-AX5E 37 RESERVES - GROUP

EERE REEMR NEER  UARHRA *ER
LA | B RARH B BE ZHMER LERRE EXRR RERN bt Rt 2%
Capital Investment ~ Property  Share based Non-
Share redemption Contributed luati luation compensation  Statutory lati Retained controlling
premium reserve surplus reserve reserve reserve  Reserve reserve  earnings  Sub-total  interests Total

EHTT ERTR AETR BETR BETR  E¥TR E¥Tn  BETR B¥TR BETR B¥TR
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000 HK$000  HK$'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HK$'000

(Hita) (Hi30)

(Note a) (Note b)
RZE-—5-A-HFS| At 1 January 2011 as previously stated 149,848 345 331,559 (80) - il - (5,989) 729,999 1,206,453 - 1,206,453
SHBRED - RWEAGEER  Change in accounting policy -

E125% 26T adoption of HKAS12 amendment - - - - - - - - 5948 5948 - 5948
WZE-—5-A-H HEJ At 1 January 2011, as restated 149,848 345 331,559 (80) - 7 - (5,989) 735947 1,212,401 - 1,212,401
ERAE Profit for the year - - - - - 177305 177305 (654) 176,651
MREESHEE Changes in fair value of available-for-

AREEEY sale financial assets - - 602 - - - 602 - 602
ERREZE Currency translation differences - - - - 27,248 - 27,248 (120 27,236
BHkRE Dividends paid - - - - - (42,563) (42,563 - (42,563
HEZETHE Transfer to statutory reserve - - - 31,468 - (31,468) - - -
EEBREE Employee share option scheme

-EERBER - value of employment services - - - - - - 132 - 132

- BRRMBRE - lapse of share options - - - - - 342 - - -

- BETRBZFABHE - proceeds from shares issued 1,233 - - - - - 1,233 - 1233
R=F-—-%+-A=+-H At 31 December 2011 151,081 331,559 522 31,468 21,259 839,563 1,376,358 (666) 1,375,692
R-Z--£-5-A8 At 1 January 2012 151,081 331,559 522 31,468 21,259 839,563 1,376,358 (666) 1,375,692
FERR Profit for the year - - - - - 100,332 100,332 (745) 99,587
TREESREE Changes in fair value of available-for-

RMAEEED sale financial assets - - 11,683 - - - 1683 - 1683
HERAEER Currency translation differences - - - - 7,951 - 7,951 81 8,032
ERBEEETAA Surplus on revaluation of property

NEERENE transferred from owner-occupied

ZNEERES property to investment property - - - - - - 500 - 500
BERRE Dividends paid - - - - - (30,925 (30,925 - (30,925
ERELERE Transfer to statutory reserve - - - 5,41 - (54) - - -
HEERLNEARZ Grant of subsidiary's share to

B employee - - - - - - - 4 4
EERRETY Employee have option scheme

-BARNBRE - lapse of share options - - - - - 363 - - -

-BRORBZABRE - proceeds from shares issued 1,269 - - - - - 1,269 - 1,269
R-B--§+-A=1-8 At 31 December 2012 152,350 3 331,559 12,205 36,709 29,210 904,092 1,467,168 (1,326) 1,465,842
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37 ##E-AKEEGE)

EE

(a)

(b)

AEEZEHERIELEBR —NNFFE
A8 BF BT A B B B 2 m R 17,2 B B 22 K A BT st
WEMBITROZEEREZ EH -

B A 4 )% A7 AT B 0 AN 2 AR AR B A K
RS2z E AR DB — a0 B w &R E
(RHBHEFREREK)E—REGRIEERE

H—REETE  RETFEE L RZER
ZEE - FEE A E AT E L10% B
BRE—REFE - FHRFEARAEZRE
EHREB DRI BEEZHE - E M ELR
EDEERITMEARZ50% R 7] EEEL
EE—222 78 o —MREETHREHB
EFREBRAARBETARBRLY -

RERBEREEME  PHZESILIHE
FOFEF P EBREDATFREZLE
ZR -

BE—F——F+-_A=+—HIFFEF K
5,241,0007T (= F ——4 : }#1#£31,468,0007T)
ERHE—REFERLEEEREREL -

37 RESERVES - GROUP (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

The contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal value of the shares of the acquired
subsidiaries, and the nominal value of the Company's
shares issued for the acquisition at the time of the Group’s
reorganisation in 1990.

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the Company's
subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are
required to appropriate a portion of their after-tax profit (after
offsetting prior years’ losses) to the general reserve and the
enterprise expansion fund.

For the general reserve, the PRC entities are required to transfer
at least 10% of its net profit, as determined under the PRC
accounting rules and regulations, to the statutory general reserve.
The transfer to this reserve must be made before distribution of
dividends to equity owners. When the balance of reserve reaches
50% of each entities’ registered capital, any further appropriation
is optional. The general reserve can be utilised to offset prior
year losses or be utilised for the issuance of bonus shares.

For the enterprise expansion fund,
appropriation s determined annually by the directors.

the percentage of
The
enterprise expansion fund can be utilised for the development of
business operations.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, HK$5,241,000 (2011:
HK$31,468,000) was appropriated to the general reserve and the
enterprise expansion fund.
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37 f#fE - A28 (H)

37 RESERVES — COMPANY (continued)

EAEE R 23
IR 40 5 8 *& BEHBES ZHFMHERE RKREER R
Capital Share based
Share redemption Contributed compensation  Retained
premium reserve surplus reserve earnings Total
BETT BEFT BT T BETFT AETrT BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
(B 7tb)
(Note b)
RZZT——F—HA—H At 1 January 2011 149,848 345 522,564 771 37,655 711,183
FEMNE Profit for the year - - - - 57,837 57,837
[EEARE 95 Dividends paid - - - - (42,563)  (42,563)
EEBEREE Employee share option scheme
-EERBKEE - value of employment
services - - - 132 - 132
-BETKkHZ — proceeds from shares
P18 3R issued 1,233 - - - - 1,233
- B R B AR — share options lapsed - - - (342) 342 -
RZZ——F+=ZA=+—H At 31 December 2011 151,081 345 522,564 561 53,271 727,822
R=—ZT—=-%—8—H At 1 January 2012 151,081 345 522,564 561 53,271 727,822
FEEBE Loss for the year - - - - (1,260) (1,260)
2R E Dividends paid - - - - (30,925) (30,925)
EEBRESSE Employee share option scheme
-BRTRGZ - proceeds from shares
i8R E issued 1,269 - - - - 1,269
-BAMMBRE - share options lapsed - - - (363) 363 -
RZZB-—ZH+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2012 152,350 345 522,564 198 21,449 696,906
Bt - Notes:
(a) ARABIRAEEAGTEH S EFRFEZEEE (a) The reserves of the Company available for distribution to the
BEERNGERARNGZ XA LB E shareholders, as calculated under the Bermuda Companies Act
&) B M544,013,0000T (= F — — 4 : F K and the Bye-laws of the Company, as at the balance sheet
575,835,0007T) ° W5 + KR E]Z R 15 5518 7] date amounted to HK$544,013,000 (2011. HK$575,835,000). In
LA 4 JE AT BB Ty = R B o addition, the Company’s share premium may be distributed in
the form of fully-paid bonus shares.
(b) KRG EHMERIEREBR — NI EFE (b) The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference

AR BT BB BT A FIIA B & 2 7 B .2
R 18 82 R 2 F] S T 7T R (7.2 BT E A
EZEE - RBBEREZENTEREARAZ 2 A]
MR - KRB EH BB ATHRDRTIRE ©

1 54 Wong's International (Holdings) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012

between the book values of the underlying net assets of the
subsidiaries acquired by the Company, and the nominal value of
the Company’s shares issued for the acquisition at the time of the
Group’s reorganisation in 1990. Under the Bermuda Companies
Act and the Bye-laws of the Company, contributed surplus of the
Company is available for distribution to the shareholders.
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38 EEBEKESE 38 EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION SCHEME
RAAaE EBRETE(FFE)R=ZZT The Company’s Employee Share Option Scheme (the
EFELAZTHEER  HEAZFTZANR “Scheme”) came into effect on 30 July 2000 for the
MeEEREB(BEARRIHIEMMEAR primary purpose of providing incentives to eligible
AlZEMAITES AR BRARRE KM employees, including any executive director of the
BRraiR#t2BEa 2B RS mER Company or any subsidiary, and any senior executive,
ZADNR AT KB AR Z A = RITHR officer or employee of the Company or any subsidiary
AB - FEREB)GETER - EER employed to render full-time or substantially full-time
ZE-THELATNBAEEREERE service to the Company or a subsidiary. The Scheme
R expired at the close of business on 29 July 2010.
BIEFTE - BRETRESHZBERE An option may be exercised as specified by the Directors
RUOGRFRAiEE 2 HRITE - R in relation to such option in its terms of grant which shall
TEERBREBAREMFRENRLA not be earlier than 1 year after its date of grant, nor be
HREEET10F - R H B BBIFEATAITT more than 10 years from its date of grant. No option
150 HE AR o shall be exercisable earlier than 1 year after its date of
grant.
RIEFTE - AIETZRMO AR ARAR] Total number of shares available for issue under the
BETRAZI0% ° ITEEHRNERIRMD Scheme is 10% of the issued share capital of the
RELBR(MWEREER)REBXAEH Company. The exercise price must be at least the higher
WEXRMBIWTE REROKEERD of the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
AERAEEEARBIMEARERMN Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant,
B2 FHKRTEAESER/LE) - BIEET which must be a business day, and the average closing
gl TEEMNMFERKRMZEE - price of the shares as stated in Stock Exchange's daily
guotations sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of the grant. Under the Scheme, the
exercise price must not be below the nominal amount of
the shares.
BEREZHNAT: Movements of share options were:
RHBH ATEAR BRABEE F4 2R 217 2AX FR
Subscription price Beginning End
Date of grant Exercisable period per share of year Granted Exercised Lapsed of year
s BB BB EETT BB BB
HKS HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
“ER\F+AZ+ZH —EEAFT-A-+ZHE
—F-=f+=ZA=+-A
22 December 2008 22 December 2009 to 0.46 5,625 - (3,524) (225) 1,876

21 December 2013

BE_ZT——F+-_A=+—HIFER "
3,524,00017 i AR #EE 17 - H225,00017
BEREAK - AEBUTELETHETE
TR SHEDSEEERAE -

During the year ended 31 December 2012, 3,524,000
share options were exercised and 225,000 share options
were lapsed. The Group has no legal or constructive
obligation to repurchase or settle the options in cash.

FTREBR(EE)ERDA 20124 &
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39 RMEBRERER 39 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
@ KRFASHAINBEBEEEEENES (@)  Reconciliation of profit before income tax to net
FEHERNT cash generated from operations is as follows:

—B--fF —FE——F

2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETH Operating activities
& FT 15 B A1 O Profit before income tax 123,283 208,036
HTEINBIEFE: Adjustments for:
BEWA - FE Finance income — net (4,273) (13)
JEMREL = NEFIJE,(F1E)  Share of (profit)/loss of associates (4,225) 228
JEAE FL A 12 I & B8 B 18 Share of loss of jointly controlled entities 72 238
ME BERZEHZFTE Depreciation of property, plant and equipments 38,152 42,573
HMETHE T MEREZ Amortisation on leasehold land and land
E ¥ use right 268 156
TRMIT A REHRBAE Unrealised losses on financial instruments 2,726 -
HEME BERZEZ Gain on disposal of property, plant and
W 25 equipment (350) (1,152)
RIELE—HBE QAR Z Gain on deemed disposal of an
U z= associate - (25,947)
AfEESmEERE Impairment for available-for-sale financial assets 3,891 -
LA & 18 2 #E Write-back of
- JEUW— A E AR RIE — impairment provision on amount due
2R B R N R AN — from an associate and amount due to an
RN E associate (5,640) -
- ERNESERH R EAE — trade and other
T BR 3K payables (7,790) (15,333)
REMEIRBERS Fair value gain of investment properties (12,500) (11,050)
BB BT & Employee share option scheme
- EERBER — value of employment services - 132
LEESEBR 2 KL WS A Operating cash flows before changes in working
= capital 133,614 197,868
FE Inventories (25,446) 94,444
& W B 5 Bk 3K Trade receivables 93,893 144,227
TENHRE G REMMEW  Prepayments, deposits and other
R receivables (26,718) 14,405
LWAREEEBHEZS A Financial assets at fair value through
Bl emEE profit or loss - 1,091
e E 5 BRI Trade payables 8,395 (139,959)
FERT B A K& EH b B AR 3K Accruals and other payables (8,926) 36,400
LEELENES Cash generated from operations 174,812 348,476
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39 KEBEERER(E) 39 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

(continued)

it

by HEHReREERAN HEDE KE (b) In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposals
LEREBRERERRE: of property, plant and equipment comprise:
—E-——F —E——%F
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BREFE Net book amount 47 31
HEWE MEKLKZMHB < Gain on disposals of property, plant and
I 2= equipment 350 1,152
HEWME  BERREE Proceeds from disposals of property, plant
Ffr 1% 5018 and equipment 397 1,183
40 EIE 40 COMMITMENTS
@ PE BERKEIERAENT : (@) Capital commitments in respect of property, plant
and equipment are as follows:
—E-—F —E——%F
2012 2011
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT 418 K Contracted but not provided for 15,491 1,839
EREERTL Authorised but not contracted for - -
15,491 1,839
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40 EIE(HE) 40 COMMITMENTS (continued)

by HRZE——F+-_A=+—H K% (b) As at 31 December 2012, the Group's future
ERBZOHAIARMBIEAEEFTL aggregate minimum lease payments under various
EHEEBT - RABRREHRERIE non-cancellable operating lease agreements in
FEECR(INE respect of rented premises are analysed as follows:

—E-—F —E——F

2012 201

BT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

—F R Within one year 12,944 11,902

FE-E2ERFT(BIEEREMT) In the second to fifth year inclusive 15,598 26,220

il hE Over five years - -

28,542 38,122

REMEFRABEAKRBEREETS
FEMEANZEAS HONER
BRYOFHFEBRRETE -

R-ZE——F+-_A=+—H K&
BEIREZHITAREZHEEFL
ZHEARER ALK A DI
T

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain of its office premises.
Leases and rentals are negotiated and fixed for an
average of 2 years.

(©) As at 31 December 2012, the Group's future rental
income receivables under various non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of rented premises are
analysed are as follows:

—B-=F —F—F

2012 2011

BT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

—FR Within one year 1,798 13

REMEFRREASEGLHHEER
EMERE S  HOMESZ
FHFH2EHBANET -
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Operating lease payments represent rentals
receivable by the Group for leasing its investment
properties. Leases and rentals are negotiated and
fixed for an average of 2 year.
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M ER 41 GUARANTEE
—F——F —E——F
2012 201
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AARIFEK B AG 28T Guarantees provided by the Company
AR ER in respect of banking facilities of its
subsidiaries 348,129 310,858
42 BEALXRE 42 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

AN B BT R FKEEME A K& E B Salop The Group was controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben

Investment Limited (F8 £ B KL A 2 & (personally and via Salop Investment Limited, a company

BREESZAT)) R FEMXFAHR AT wholly owned and controlled by him) and W. S. Wong

(AEKFREES AT «c R=ZF— & Sons Company Limited (a company controlled by the

—F+ZA=+—H EEKLEECGER Wong's family). As at 31 December 2012, Mr. Wong

Salop Investment Limited) & EZE ML F A Chung Mat, Ben (together with Salop Investment Limited)

BARISREREE AN D EHITRAY and W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited beneficially

27.20% }:21.76% - owned 27.20% and 21.76% of the issued shares of the

Company respectively.

@ HBEEALzZXRS (@) Transactions with related parties
BRaGAUBEREREMATHE @ In addition to those related party transactions
BATRZH FR - KEEE— disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
MEBEARFIFNTESTERBALE statements, during the year, the Group entered
THIB AT ETUNTRS ° into the following transactions with a company

controlled by Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip, a Non-
executive Director of the Company.
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42 BEAITXRZ(E)
) HEEBEATZXRZ(E)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@) Transactions with related parties (continued)

—E—_fF —ET——%F

2012 2011

B¥ETR BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

ENEEER Consultancy fees paid 580 -

(b) EHEEE AT Z4&EE

=

FEUR FERTEE S N A) R HEEHE
B SR IE H ?ééﬁ&ﬁﬁ% B
168 2R B A B 3520 ~ 29K%34 °

AN RIE - T & E it E KRR
2 75 3,916,000t (= — — F: B &
3,903,0007T) A& 2K B Wong's Kong King
International (Holdings) Limited & F M & A
RIZRH MZRARZEERFTEREA
TEREEZHARTES LT Z2ER -

(b) Balances with related parties

The amounts due from/to associates and jointly
controlled entities are set out in the consolidated
balance sheet. The terms are set out in notes 20,
29 and 34.

Included in prepayments, deposits and other receivables
is HK$3,916,000 (2011: HK$3,903,000) being amounts
due from certain subsidiaries of Wong's Kong King
International (Holdings) Limited, the director and major
shareholder of which is the brother of Mr. Wong Chung
Mat, Ben and the uncle of Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada.

© FTEEEASIHRN (0 Key management compensation
—F-=F —F——F
2012 201
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
e MoEBL Salaries and allowances 12,728 14,559
TE4T Bonus 5,789 7,863
BIRE A - REMFETE Pension costs — defined contribution schemes 96 99
EikERE - REEEA Share option scheme — value of services - 62
18,613 22,583
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